Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a regular meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s Full Board to be
held in person on August 27, 2024 at 8:30am, at One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 in accordance with
Public Officers Law Section 103-a. This meeting is open to the public, who will have the opportunity to attend the meeting in
person at the One Hudson City Centre address or via Zoom and provide live comments. Comments can also be provided via
email before and during the meeting to mtucker@columbiaedc.com. Meeting packets are posted and available on CEDC’s

website: https://columbiaedc.com. Join Zoom Meeting:

https://us06web.zoom.us/|/87067003757?pwd=Vsz9bbwBJJ3ulHOZAg5UwWSONEXDHGE.1

Meeting ID: 870 6700 3757, Passcode: 609342, Dial by your location: 1 646 558 8656

Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kcKbmCi2HH

Dated: August 20, 2024
Michael Molinski, Secretary Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Board of Directors Agenda

Members:
James Calvin Kenneth Leggett Carmine Pierro
Richard Cummings Rachel Levine Rachel Puckett
Carlee Drummer Christian Lopez Sean Sawyer
Tarah Gay Bryan Mahoney Ryan Skoda
Justin Goldman Michael Molinski
Derek Grout Christopher Nardone

Michael Johnston Richard Nesbitt

=

Call to Order
2. Committees Reports
a. Finance Committee
i.  Finance Committee Charter*
ii.  Treasurer’s Report*
iii. 2023 Form 990*
b. Governance & Nominating Committee
i.  Governance Committee Charter*
ii. Board and Committee Attendance

iii. 2025 Draft Meeting Calendar Review and Discussion

¢. Loan Committee
i. Portfolio Dashboard*
ii.  SBA Resolution for Microloan Grant Application*
3. President/CEO Report

a. Approval of Pattern for Progress Annual Membership*

b. Columbia County Land Bank Administrative Services Agreement

c. CEDC Activities Update
4. Minutes: June 25, 2024 & Meeting Notes: July 30, 2024*
5. Public Comments

Attachments:

Finance Committee Charter Board and Committee Attendance

Portfolio Dashboard

Treasurer’s Report CEDC Board w/ Affiliation, Town & Term

SBA Resolution for Application

2023 Form 990 Former CEDC Board Members

Land Bank Administrative Agreement

Governance Committee Charter Draft 2025 Meeting Calendar

Minutes June 25, 2024

Meeting Notes July 30, 2024

*Requires Approval

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718

www.columbiaedc.com




FINANCE COMMITTEE CHARTER
Columbia Economic Development Corporation

This Finance Committee Charter was adopted by the Board of Directors of the
Columbia Economic Development Committee, a public benefit corporation established
under the laws of the State of New York, on this __ day of , 2024,

Purpose

Pursuant to Article 1V, Section 1 of the Corporation’s bylaws, the purpose of the Finance
committee is to assist the Board by:

Reviewing the profit and loss statements, balance sheets, financial statements
and other written reports of the Corporation;

Reviewing any proposals for the issuance of debt by the Corporation and its
subsidiaries, if any, and make recommendations relative to same;

Oversee the corporation’s debt and debt practices and to recommend policies
concerning the corporation’s issuance and management of debt.

Powers of the Finance Committee

It shall be the responsibility of the Finance committee to:

Recommend and oversee the work of any public accounting firm employed by
the Corporation.

Meet with Corporation staff, independent auditors or outside counsel, as
necessary.

Review proposals for the issuance of debt by the corporation and its subsidiaries .
and to make recommendations concerning those proposals to the board.

Make recommendations concerning the appointment and compensation of
investment advisors and underwriting firms used by the corporation, and to
oversee the work performed by these individuals and firms on behalf of the
corporation.

Review proposals relating to the repayment of debt or other long-term financing
arrangements by the corporation and its subsidiaries.

Report annually to the corporation’s board how it discharged its duties and met
its responsibilities as outlined in the charter.

Conduct and annual self-evaluation of its performance, including its effectiveness
and compliance with the charter and request board approval of any proposed
changes to said charter.

Annually review by the CEDC and SBA loan funds, including loan policies,
lending limits and reserves.



The CEDC Board of Directors will ensure that the Finance committee has
sufficient resources to carry out its duties.

Composition of Committee and Selection of Members

The membership of the committee shall be as set forth in accordance with and pursuant
to Article IV, Section 1 of the Corporation’s bylaws. The Finance committee shall consist
of at least five (5) independent Directors of the Corporation. The Chairperson of the
Finance Committee shall be the Treasurer of the corporation.

Finance committee members shall be prohibited from being an employee of the
Corporation or an immediate family member of an employee of the Corporation. In
addition, Finance committee members shall not engage in any private business
transactions with the Corporation or receive compensation from any private entity that
has material business relationships with the Corporation, or be an immediate family
member of an individual that engages in private business transactions with the
Corporation or receives compensation from an entity that has material business
relationships with the Corporation.

Ideally, all members on the Finance committee shall possess or obtain a basic
understanding of governmental financial reporting.

Meetings

The Finance committee will meet a minimum of twice a year, with the expectation that
additional meetings may be required to adequately fuffill all the obligations and duties
outlined in the charter.

Members of the Finance committee are expected to attend each committee meeting, in
accordance with the provisions of Article 7 of the Public Officers Law. The Finance
committee may invite other individuals, such as members of management, auditors or
other technical experts to attend meetings and provide pertinent information, as
necessary.

The Finance committee will meet with the Corporation’s independent auditor at least
annually to discuss the financial statements of the Corporation.

The Chairperson shall preside over Committee meetings, which shall be open to the
public in accordance with the salient provisions of the Open Meeting Law of the State of
New York, as set forth within Article 7 of the Public Officers Law. Meeting agendas
shall be prepared prior to every meeting and provided to the Committee members along
with any other relevant materials at least five (5) business days before the scheduled
Audit and Finance Committee meeting.



Minutes of these meetings shall be recorded and a report of the Committee’s meeting
shall be prepared and presented to the Board of Directors at its next scheduled meeting
following the meeting of the Committee.

Responsibilities

The Finance committee shall have responsibilities related to: (a) the annual financial
statements; (b) oversight of management's internal controls, compliance and risk
assessment practices; (c) miscellaneous issues related to the financial practices of the
Corporation. :

A. Review Financial Statements
The Finance committee shall:

« Review and approve the Corporation’s audited financial statements, associated
management letter, report on internal controls and any other auditor
communications. _

. Review significant accounting and reporting issues, including complex or unusual
transactions and management decisions, and recent professional and regulatory
pronouncements, and understand their impact on the financial statements.

« Review and discuss any significant risks reported in the independent audit
findings and recommendations and assess the responsiveness and timeliness of
management’s follow-up activities pertaining to the same.

B. Review Corporation’s Annual Budget
The Finance Committee shall:

« Review, amend, and recommend the corporation’s annual operating budget as
presented by corporate management for the upcoming fiscal year.

« Recommend the annual budget to the Board of Directors for approval after
incorporating necessary amendments.

« Monitor and report to the Board of Directors on the corporation’s compliance with
its adopted budget during the fiscal year (actual v. estimated budget) on a
monthly/quarterly basis.

C. Review Financial and Procurement Thresholds
The Finance Committee shall:

« Review and make recommendations to the Board of Directors regarding any
proposed procurements submitted to the committee.

« Review and recommend changes to the corporation’s thresholds for procuring
goods and services and procurement policy.

« Review and recommend changes to the corporation’s fee schedules.



« Review the scope and terms of the corporation’s insurance policies and liability
coverage on an annual basis.

D. Other Responsibilities of the Finance Committee

The Finance committee shall:

. Present annually to the Corporation’s board a written report of how it has
discharged its duties and met its responsibilities as outlined in the charter.

« Obtain any information and training needed to enhance the committee members’
in financial reporting standards and processes.

. Review the committee’s charter annually, reassess its adequacy, and
recommend any proposed changes to the board of the Corporation.

« Conduct an annual self-evaluation of its performance, including its effectiveness
and compliance with the charter and request the board approval for proposed
changes.



Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC)

Balance Sheet Comparison
As of July 31, 2024

Total

As of Jul 31, 2023

As of Jul 31, 2024 (PY) Change % Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
Checking and Savings 1,459,934.60 1,613,471.84 -153,637.24 -9.52%
Loan SBA Cash Account 305,987.33 595,074,168 -289,086.83 -48.58%
Total Bank Accounts $ 1,765,821.93 § 2,208,546.00 -$ 442,624.07 ~20.04%
Other Current Assets
1208-01 Due from MicroBusiness Pr 1,600.00 0.00 1,600.00
1211-08 Loan Recelvable HV Creamery 45,000.00 45,000.00 0.00 0.00%
1211.09 Loan Recelvable Klocke Estates 150,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00%
1211-10 Loan Recelvable Return Brewery 41,695.87 41,695.87 0.00 0.00%
1211-13 Loan Receivable Klelns KH| 232,085.00 238,000.00 -5,915.00 -2.49%
Accounts Receivable 116,178.20 346,737.78 -230,5659.58 -66.49%
CEDC - Loan Funds 1,269,303.07 1,058,454.77 210,848.30 19.92%
L.oans Receivable SBA 1,255,208.45 832,014.86 423,193.59 50.86%
Total Other Current Assets $ 3,111,07059 § 2,711,803.28 $ 399,167.31 14.72%
Total Current Assets $ 4,876,992.52 $ 4,920,449.28 -$ 43,456.76 -0.88%
Fixed Assets
1600-01 Furniture 8,687.28 8,687.28 0.00 0.00%
1600-02 Computers & Equipment 29,082.82 29,082.82 0.00 0.00%
1500-03 Website 10,037.00 10,037.00 0.00 0.00%
1600-04 Equipment 2,616.,00 2,616.00 0.00 0.00%
1500-05 Land - Rt 9H Property 232,900.00 232,900.00 0.00 0.00%
1600-00 Accumulated depreciation -41,193.80 -35,854.90 -5,339.00 -14.89%
1600-01 Accumulated Amortization ROU Asset ~73,196.29 -36,598.00 -36,598.29 -100.00%
Total Fixed Assets $ 168,932.91 $ 210,870.20 -$ 41,937,298 -19.89%
Other Assets
2300-01 Security Deposit 3,200.00 3,200.00 0.00 0.00%
2300-02 Right of Use Asset 280,587,00 280,587.00 0.00 0.00%
Allowance for Bad Debt Loans -295,464.48 -278,233.32 -17,231.16 -8.19%
Grants Recelvable 0.00 4,953.36 -4,953.36 -100.00%
Total Other Assets -$ 11,677.48 § 10,507.04 -$ 22,184,52 -211.14%
TOTAL ASSETS $ 5,034,247.95 § 5,141,826.62 -$ 107,578.57 -2,09%
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000-01 Accounts Payable 13,945.29 7,769.55 6,176.74 79.49%
Total Accounts Payable $ 13,946.29 §$ 7,769.55 § 6,176.74 79.49%
Other Current Liabilities
2050-02 Hudson Bond Awards Liabllity 0.00 524.95 -524.95 ~100.00%
2050-03 Due to Chamber -48,750.00 0.00 -48,750.00
Accrued Expenses 5,614.39 21,608.40 -15,994.01 -74.02%
Deferred Revenue (Header) 654,371.54 840,061.55 -185,690.01 -22,10%
Land Deposit 0.00 3,772.74 -3,772.74 -100.00%
Total Other Current Liabilitles $ 611,235.93 $ 865,967.64 -$ 254,731.71 ~29.42%
Total Current Llabilities $ 625,181.22 § 873,737.19 -§ 248,555.97 -28.45%
Long-Term Liabllities '
2010-01 Loan payable - EIDL 71,306.43 90,081.00 -18,775.57 -20.84%
2010-02 Lease Liability 222,337.75 252,099.00 -29,761.256 -11.81%



Loans Payable to SBA
L.ong term Deferrd Revenue
Total Long-Term Llabilities
Total Liabllitles
Equity
3200-01 Invested in Capital Assets
Net assets Restricted
Unrestricted Net Position
Net Income
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

1,321,040.46 1,202,897.19 118,043.27 9.81%

0.00 4,953,36 -4,953.36 -100.00%

$ 1,614,683.64 1,650,130.56 $ 64,563.09 4.16%
$ 2,239,864.86 2,423,867.74 -$ 184,002.88 -7.59%
242,128.70 247,467.70 -5,339.00 ~2.16%

406,663.561 419,808.51 -13,145,00 -3.13%
2,101,732,64 2,063,516,40 38,216.24 1.85%

43,858.24 -12,833.83 66,692,07 441.74%

$ 2,794,383.09 2,717,9568.78 $ 76,424.31 2.81%
$ 6,034,247.95 5,141,826.62 -$ 107,578.67 ~2.09%

Wednesday, Aug 21, 2024 08:48:49 AM GMT-7 - Accrual Basls



Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC)

Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_FY24_P&L - FY24 P&L
January - July, 2024

Income
Administrative Revenue
Columbia County
Grant income
Interest Income (Header)
Membership/Sponsorship
Other Income
SBA Microloan T/A
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expenses
Conferences and Training
Consulting Fees
Direct Program Expenses
Employer Expenses
Facility
Grants Expense*
Insurance
MicroBiz Expenses
New Intiatives
Office Expense
Other Expenses
Professional Fees
Public Relations/Marketing
SBA Interest Expense
Total Expenses
Net Operating Income

Net Income

Wednesday, Aug 21, 2024 08:50:05 AM GMT-7 - Accrual Basis

Total
Actual Budget over Budget % of Budget

20,713.33 42,291.69 -21,578.36 48.98%
370,416.67 379,166.62 -8,749.95 97.69%

31,800.00 31,800.00
85,571.64 74,375.00 11,196.64 115.05%
31,959.20 29,166.62 2,792.58 109.57%
14,230.61 2,916.69 11,313.92 487.90%
169,962.25 135,925.00 24,037.25 117.68%
714,653.70 663,841.62 $ 50,812.08 107.65%
714,653.70 § 663,841.62 §$ 50,812.08 107.65%
3,006.42 4,375.00 -1,368.58 68.72%
96,992.32 101,208.38 -4,216.06 95.83%
9,680.42 6,500.00 3,180.42 148.93%
302,353.48 363,208.31 -60,854.83 83.25%
29,724.00 25,083.31 4,640.69 118.50%
31,800.00 5,000.00 26,800.00 636.00%
3,826.96 4,500.00 -673.04 85.04%
39,716.94 37,916.62 1,800.32 104.75%
43,685.59 43,666.69 18.90 100.04%
54,405.75 55,929.18 -1,623.43 97.28%
1,750.00 1,633.31 116.69 107.14%
45,802.61 47,854.19 -2,051.58 95.71%
7,629.64 10,208.31 -2,578.67 74.74%
421.33 5,833.31 -5,411.98 7.22%
$ 670,795.46 $ 712,916.61 -$ 42,121.15 94.09%
43,858.24 -$ 49,074.99 $ 92,933.23 -89.37%
$ 43,858.24 -$ 49,074.99 $ 92,933.23 -89.37%

E,
I
i
1



siseq [eniooy - /-1IND WV §5:9v:80 ¥20T ‘¢ Bny ‘Aepsaupspp

pz-gse'er $ LSELE'G $ SOTL6ST $ 65€98C $ LL00F $ OL'ZSL $ 82°99Z°LL $ OL'BE0'S $ Iv6Z $ LL09b'8¢ § 8ce9T'9r ¢ 3WOodU| BN
pz'esg'eh § 1S6LE'S $ SOL6S'S $ 65°€98'T $ LL00F $ OLZSL $ 8Z'99C°LL § 0L'8e0's $ vz $ .Ll09p'8c § 8ee9Z9T ¢ awoou| bunesado 19N
9v°56.°0/9 ¢ 000 $ 002 $ 000z $ 082z $ 000 $ cgizy $ 00vC $ 000 $ 0009. $ €£062699 $ sosuadx3 |ejol
ey 000 000 000 000 000 ee'ley 000 000 000 000 asuadxz jsaseu| vas
$9'629'L 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ¥9'629'L Buneysep/suonersy anqgnd
19'208'sy 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 192086y $924 |euo|ssajoid
00°06.°} 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 600 000 00°0S.°L sasuadx3 18Y1o
SL'SOV'VS 000 00¢cs 0002 08°.¢¢ 000 000 00°ve 000 00092 G6'12E'es asuadx3 93140
65'589'cy 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 65°G89'ey saAfenu] meN
¥6°9LL'6E 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ¥6'91.'6E sasuadx3 zigoJoIN
96°928'c 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 96'928'c aoueInsuj
00°008°'LE 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°008°L€ Losuadx] sjueln
00'veL'6T 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'v2ZL'6T Aoed
8y'€5¢'20€ 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 8¥'€6€'20€ sosuadx3 Jakojdwgy
7’0896 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Z7089'6 sasuadxg weiboid 30a11q
ZE'266'96 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 2€T66'96 s394 Buninsuo)
2y'e00‘e 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Z9'900°e Buures] pue sadualajuod
sosuadxg
0L°€S9'VLL $ LSELE'S § COCHO'C $ 66°€88°T $ LS89 $ OLTSL $ 19°289°LL § 0L'ZO0S $ LbEZ § LL0ZTEE § S6920°€vS  § Joid ssoiH
0L'€SOPLL § LS6LE'S $ COCPY'S $ 66E88°T $ 15829 $ O0LZSE $ 19°L89°LL § 01L'Z90S $ Lv6T $ LLOZZTEE $ S6920°€Ke $ awoduj [e30]
§Z'T96'651 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 §Z'T96'65}4 V/1 UeOjOIIN VES
19°0eZ'vL 807¢L 000 12792 000 000 000 000 000 zg’lee 00°0Z6'€l woduj IBYOo
0T'656°LE 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0Z'656°L€ diysiosuodg/diysiaquisiy
$9'LL6'G8 £p’L0€'8 €0'ey9'e 88°908'C 16'829 oLzstk 1928911 017290's Ly'62 56'266'8€ 05'5SZ'v1L (1apeaH) swodu| 3saidju]
00°008°LE 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°008°LE JWOdU| JuRID)
L99Lv'0LE 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 L9°9L¥°0.LE Kuno) eiquinjod
eeeLL'oz 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 €e'eLL'oe SNUIADY aAnjelsSIulWpY
awoouj
v1i01 60 10 90 S0 0 oL 80 vas pund BupesadQ |

-4 vES -dTRIVES 4R vES -SRI VES 4TI VES -dTRIvES -dTRIVES VIejol ueoig

bzoz ‘Ainp - Aenuer
sse|) Aq ssO01 pue jyoid
(a3 o) uoneiodion juswdojpaag d1wWIOUO0IT eiqUIN|oD



EXTENDED_ TO NOVEMBER 1
Return of Organization Exempt
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information,

n 990

Department of the Treasury
|nternal Revenus Service

5

2024 '
From Income Ta

OMB No. 1545-0047

2023

Open to Public”
Inspection

A For the 2023 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending

B Sgsﬁg allf)le: C Narme of organization D Employer identification number
e | COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP.
themee’ | Doing business as 14-1755710
tatunn Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not dellvered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Final 1 HUDSON CITY CENTRE, SUITE 301 518 828 - 4718
g City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Grossrecelpts § 1,181,402,
el HUDSON, NY 12534 H(a) Is this a group retum

[ 688" | F Name and address of principal officer: F « MICHAEL TUCKER for subordinates? . [ Ives No

pendnd |1 HUDSON CITY CENTRE, SUITE 301, HUDSON, NY H(b) Are all subordinates noludad? || Yes [__| No

| Taxexempt status: 501(e}a) | ] 501(c) ¢ )

(insertno.) [ ] 4947(@ (N or [ ] 597

J Websitee  WWW.COLUMBIAEDC.COM

If "No," attach a list. See instructions
H(c) Group exemption number

K_Form of organization: Gorporation [ | Trust [ | Assoclation [ | Other

| L vear of formation: 199 2] M State of legal domicile: N'Y

[ Part 1| Summary

o| 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: PROMOTING AND DEVELOPING THE
e INDUSTRY AND JOB DEVELOPMENT RATE IN THE COUNTY OF COLUMBIA, NEW
E 2 Check this box [ Tifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
Z| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 18) ..., 3 16
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b) . . 4 16
@ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2023 (Part V, line 2a) .. ... . .. i, 5 7
Z*E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . .. .., 6 20
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), INe 12 e, 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 980-T, Part |, line 11 ..o 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl ine 1h) ..o 1,019,885. 1,015,216.
5::: 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl e 20) e, 72,160. 85,886.
21 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) ... 5,795. 40,300,
€1 11  Other revenue (Part Vill, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8, 9c, 10c, and 116) 34,000. 40,000.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ... 1,131,840. 1,181,402.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 286,361. 80,150,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0. 0.
g| 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 510) . 337,175, 565,163,
@ | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), ine 116} ..., 0. 0.
é b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) 0. :
W 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11¢24e)} . . . .. ... 526,037. 520,085.
18 Total expenses, Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part 1X, column (A), line 25) 1,149,573, 1,165,398,
19 Revenue less expenses, Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ..........oooeiiviiiiiiviieiiieieens -17,733. 16,004,
5 Beginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
£ 20 Total assets (Part X, N8 16) ... ..o eenee e 4,476,822.| 4,825,253.
< 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) ... 1,742,306. 2,074,733.
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 2,734,516. 2,750,520.

[Part 1l | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, Including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and bellef, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign Signature of officer ‘ Date
Here F. MICHAEL TUCKER, PRESIDENT AND CEO

Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date shﬂCk [ ]| PTN
Paid N. THERESE WOLFE N. THERESE WOLFE 07/08/24 Iselmmployed P00748483
Preparer |Firm'sname UHY ADVISORS NORTHEAST, INC. FrmsEIN 14-1555429
Use Only | Firm's address ONE HUDSON CITY CENTRE, SUITE 204

HUDSON, NY 12534 Phoneno.518-828-1565

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions ... ... Yes [:] No

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION

332001 12-21-23

Form 990 (2023)
10



Form 990 (2023) COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP. 14-1755710 page?
‘Part 1l | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part Il ...

1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION IS THE LEAD ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT ORGANIZATION FOR COLUMBIA COUNTY, NEW YORK. OUR MISSTON IS
TO STRENGTHEN THE AREA'S TAX BASE THROUGH ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND JOB
CREATION, TO ASSIST BUSINESSES TO LOCATE AND EXPAND WITHIN THE COUNTY,

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
PHOF FOMM 890 OF OB0EZ? ..o o oeeeoesoesoesoeres oo e s [Cves [XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? [:IYes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service repotted. )

4a (Oode: ) (Expenses$ 5 4 8 7 7 0 1 . Including grants of $ 8 0 I 1 5 O . ) (Hevenua $ 8 5 7 8 8 6 . )
DURING THE YEAR, $943,500 WAS LENT TO VARIOUS LOCAL BUSINESSES OFFSET
BY $623,778 OF LOAN REPAYMENTS. PROGRAM EXPENSES INCLUDED PAYROLL
EXPENSES FOR EMPLOYEES WORKING ON PROMOTING THE CORPORATION'S MISSION
AND MEETING PROGRAM EXPECTATIONS, WHILE OTHER EXPENSES INCLUDED OFFICE
AND MARKETING AND CONSULTING EXPENSES RELATED TO RUNNING THE PROGRAM.

4b  (Code: } (Expenses § inoluding grants of $ ) ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code: ) (Expensas $ including grants of $ ) (Revanua $ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expanses $ Including grants of § ) (Hevanue $ )
4e Total program service expenses 548,70 1.

Form 990 (2023)
332002 12-21-23

11



Form 990 (2023) COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP. 14-1755710  page8

[ Part V| Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947 (a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
1£ 1YES," COMPIETIE SCRBOUIE A ........oeeeeeeeveteieeeee et et e b s b bbbt 1 | X
2 |s the organization requived to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Coniributors? See instructions | 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposmon to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete SChEAUIE C, PAMt 1 .......c.ccvcoviieieeeeerent ettt ea s e e s 3 X
4 Section 501{c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? jf "Yes," complete SChEAUIE C, PAMT I .........c.ccoccoeeeveiiieiercienienereet it es et 4 | X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)), 501(c)(5), or 501(6)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-197 Jf "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part fll .............cccoccvvricimnininniniisineeeccns 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
" the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il ..........cccooceviviiriniinecnnces 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? |f "Yes," complete
SCRHEAUIE Dy PAIE Ml <oovveeeoeeee oo eseveeer e eeesese e eess s b b 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yas," complete SCREAUIE D, Part IV .........coviieierieei ittt eb et s 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi-endowments? f "Yas," complete SChedule D, PAMV  ........ccceevevreeeeerinicieecease et sassscaens st e 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VI IX, or X,
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equxpment in Part X, line 10? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PAIE VI oo oo e s eeesee et 11a | X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
- assets reported in Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl .......cccccccoeviccucnniacninieieiie et 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16?7 f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl .........ccovceveeiiceciriinniciinenisiness s nsse 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 Jf "Yas, " complete SChadule D, PAIt IX .........occcoviiriniceeececssi s ettt 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e | X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ............ 111 | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? jf "Yes," complete
SCHEAUIE D, PaIS XL AN XII ... eeeeseveseoeeses e b 12a | X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xl is optional ............... 12b X
13 ls the organization a school described in section 170(B)}1)(A)H)? if "Yes," complete Schedule £ ..........ccccovvereerccrecnnreciininnns 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? Jf "Yes," complete SChedule F, Parts 1 AN0 IV ..ottt 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 8, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Paris 1 and IV ........c.ccccorrvociiniininneiiiisesssiane s s 18 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV ........c.coocvvemconeenccrimsieaisms st s 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? jf "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I. See instructions ... 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vill, lines
1o and 8a? Jf "Yes," complete SCReaUIE G, PAIt Il ... ..ottt es e 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? jf “Yes, "
COMPIEE SCHEAUIE G, PRI Il ...........oecve et b 88 b 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? ff “Yes, " complete Schedule H 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum? ... 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land Il ..., e i 21 | X
332003 12-21-28 Form 990 (2023)

12



Form 990 (2023) COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP. 14-1755710 Page 4
[Part 1V Checklist of Required Schedules ontinued)

| Yes | No
j 22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 22 f "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts 1 and Il .........ccccoveevociicienirinssie s
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, fine 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? Jf "Yas," complete
SOHEAUIE U .ot s et e et et v e e e e ees et et es e s saes s eeas e et e s e s s e s e s s e bt e n e o4 SRS e e R AR bR bR e 23 X

™,

22 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding ptincipal ameunt of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 |f "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
SCHEAUIE K. 1f "NO,™ G0 10 8 2B ....oovo.oe oo essese s 24a X

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary petiod exception? 24b

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY 1AX-BXEMPE DONAS? | ittt sa s e s 24c

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d

25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? jf “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Isthe organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person ina prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 880-EZ? f “Yes," complete
SCREAUIE Ly PAI | eoeoreeveveeo oo s eeeeoes e o e 25b X

26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables ta any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? |f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X

27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? |f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with ane of the following parties? (See the Schedule L, Part IV,
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
N a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? f

| 1YES, " COMPIEIE SCHEAUIE Ly PAE IV ..oeeeveeeeoeseee et 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ..o, 28b X
6 A35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b7 )r
Y@S," COMPIBIE SCREALIE L, PAI IV ....vooviieeierieictet ettt e st bt 28c| X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in noncash contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M ..............ccccveee. 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? Jf "Yes," COMPIEE SCREAUIE M ......c.vieeereieieis ettt s st sn e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | a1 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? Jf “Yes," complete
SCHEAUIE Ny PAIE Il —eoooeoeeoeeee e eeeeoe st oo ee e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 801.7701-37 Jf "Yes, " complete SCEaUIE By PAIt I .........ccovvovoveverveevevevcemmeseeeeensmsannssssssssssssesenone 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Il, lll, or IV, and
PAIEV, HIN8 T oooooeoooe oo oo 34| X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(0)(18)? .. ..o 35a X
b If "Yes' to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(18)? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule B, Part V, liNE 2 .........ccoveeeenvercicicccrmnnscnsieenenenns 35b
36 Section 501{c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-chatitable related organization?
If “Yes," complete Schedule Ry, Part V, N8 2 «........coviiiiii e 36 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ............c.c........ 37 X
48  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11b and 197
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ....ocooviieiriiiir i, ag | X
Part V| Statements Begarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
- Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote toany lineinthis PartV. i [
' Yes | No
! 1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable | . ... 1a 30
' b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable | ... ... 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) wWinnings 10 prize WINNEIS? ..o it ic | X
332004 12-21-20 Form 990 (2023)

13



Form 990 (2023) COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP. 14-1755710 page5

[Part V] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (ontinued)

Yes | No

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, .

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... 2a 7
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? ... 2b | X

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? ... 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? Jf "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O ........cccoviviieronnnen. 3b

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Ba Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? | ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or Is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ... 5bh X
¢ If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? | 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were NOETaX AeUGHDBIE? | ettt e s 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization racelve a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
T FI18 FOMM B2B2T .ot eeaee e e e s s es b s 2228 R s 7¢ X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year __.__.........civiiieiinenns ‘ 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ... 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... 7§ X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ... 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 48667 | | ..., 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, o related person? ... 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vi, line 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11  Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ... 11a
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due o received oM thBIML) ... | ... . . .oeeeoeeeooeecsseessoss s esessssssssssonsseosesses 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. ls the organization filing Form 980 in lieu of Form 104172 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year  ................. ‘ 12b
18  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers,
a ls the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? ... 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O,
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand ... 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ... 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? jf "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O ...........ccocccccceneen. 14b
15 s the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) dUNNG the YEAIT || | ... s 15 X
If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? ... 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O. :
17  Section 501(c){21) organizations. Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person engage in any activities
that would resuit in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or 48537 ... 17
If "Yes," complete Form 6069.
332005 12-21-23 Form 990 (2023)

14



Form 990 (2023) COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP. 14-1755710 pPage6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure. roreach "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O, See instructions.

/ Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ..o
Section A. Governing Body and Management
. Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ... 1a 16
If there are materlal differences in yoting rights amang members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent .. ... 1b 16
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustes, of key BMPIOYEE? e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 980 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? ... 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockROIAEIS? | .. 6 | X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the QOVEIMING BOUY? | _.........i oottt s 7a | X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the GOVEIMING BOAY? oo seee oo 7b X
8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
B THE GOVEIMING BOOY? oot bR e 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? gsb | X
9 lsthere any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? Jf "Yes, " provide the names and addresses on SCheaule O oo 9 X
Section B. Policies is section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
. 10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affliates? ... ... 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
: and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . T TUU TN 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 890 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? [f "No," go 10 N 18 ...c.covevveeniecmieeiiiciee e 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employess required to disclose annually interasts that could give rise to conflicts? ... 12p | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? |f "Yes," describe
ON SCHEAUIE O MOW THIS WAS QONE ..o eeeeeeeeiet et e e eeeeteaesese e e s et ste st et aet e e e e e s oo aaab e s b e s e st ea b ab e s b ettt 12c | X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower PoliGY? ... 13 | X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 X
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top manégement official 15a [ X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization | || ... 16b | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable Entity QUINGING YBAI? | oo ee e eese e es o es s ss e 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed NY

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)(3)s only) avallable
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
l:l Own website I:] Another's website Upon request |:] Other (explain on Schedule 0)

19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

\ statements available to the public during the tax year.
w,»‘ 20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records

CATHY LYDEN - 518-828-4718
1 HUDSON CITY CENTRE, SUITE 301, HUDSON, NY 12534

332006 12-21-28 Form 990 (2023)

15



Form 990 (2023) COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP. 14-1755710  page?
Part VII] Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote toany lineinthis Part VIl i, [

Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
o |ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
e |ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."
® | jst the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISG, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employess who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
@ List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or frustee.

(A) (B} (C) (D) (E) {F
Name and title Average | o c,i nglggman one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person Is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/irustes) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hoursfor || 2 organization (W-2/1098-MISC/ from the
related g, 2 g (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| £ | 3 gl 1099-NEC) and related
pelow [E1E€| 1828 s organizations
line) é é £ ;? :?? E
(1) F. MICHAEL TUCKER 30.00
PRESIDENT & CEO 5.00 X 0. 0.| 135,667.
(2) DAVID FINGAR 5.00
CHATRMAN ' X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) JAMES CALVIN 0.25
VICE CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) SARAH STERLING 0.25
SECRETARY 0.25 X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) TARAH GAY 0.25
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(6) RUTH ADAMS 0.25
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7) RICHARD CUMMINGS 0.25
DIRECTOR . X 0. 0. 0.
(8) CARLEE RADER DRUMMER 0.25
EX-OFFICIO MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(9) DEREK GROUT 0.25
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) RACHEL PUCKETT 0.25
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) KENNETH LEGGETT 0.25
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12) CARMINE PIERRO 0.25
EX-OFFICIO MEMBER 0.25 X 0. 0. 0.
(13) JUSTIN GOLDMAN 0.25
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(14) RICHARD SCALERA 0.25
EX-OFFICIO MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(15) JOSEPH BENSON 0.25
FORMER DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(16) ANTTA OTEY 0.25
FORMER DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(17) ANAND BALASAR 0.25
FORMER DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
332007 12-21-23 Form 990 (2023)

16



Form 990 (2023) COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP. 14-1755710 Page 8
|Part Vil I Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees _(continued)

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) F)
Name and title Average (do ot cr‘: S‘fj}lﬁ’:thm ones Reportable Reportable Estimated
houts per | nox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustes) from from related other
(istany | 5 the organizations compensation
hours for | & 5 organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related | 3 | £ B (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| £ T‘E g %‘ 1099-NEC) and related
below 212|288 = organizations
(18) MICHAEL 8, JOHNSTON _ 0.25
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(19) RACHEL LEVINE 0.25
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(20) BRYAN MAHONEY 0.25
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(21) MICHAEL MOLINSKI 0.25
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(22) RICK RECTOR 0.25
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(23) SEAN SAWYER 0.25
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
1b Subtotal » 0. 0.| 135,667,
e 0. 0. 0.
d_Total (add lines 1b and 16} ..oooooooooooooiieses 0. 0.[135,667.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those hsted above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustes, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCH INAIVIALAL  ............cccveriiveeerireecieeiceec s e 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization .
and related organizations greater than $150,000? jf "Yes," complete Schedule J for such IndVIQUAal ..............ccovocecvcinninnns 4| X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? Jf "Yes " complete Schedule J for such person it et e are e 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

A (B) (€
. Name and business address Description of services Compensation
TUCKER STRATEGIES, 54 STATE STREET- SUITE
804, ALBANY, NY 12207 MANAGEMENT/CONSULT 135,667.

o Total number of independent contractors {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization 1

Form 990 (2023)
332008 12-21-23

17



Form 990 (2023) COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP. 14-1755710 Page 9
‘Part VIll}| Statement of Revenue
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note toany lineinthis Part VIl ... cinecine
(A) (B (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue |business revenue| from tax under
sections 512 - 514
42 1 a Federated campaigns ... 1a
S5 b Membershipdues ... 1b 30,086.
i’? ¢ Fundraisingevents . ... ic
E d Related organizations 1d
OF
g e Government grants (contributions) | 1e 963,305.
é f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
3 similar amounts not included abave . | 1f 21,825,
'g g Noncash caniributions included In lines 1a-1f 1g $
3 h_Total. Addlines 1a-1f oo, 1,015,216,
Business Code
g | 2a LOAN INTEREST 9000989 85,886. 85,886.
g b
& c
E d
b
2 e
& f All other program service revenue ...
q_Total, Add ines 282f oo 85,886,
3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) _._........ccoorovcceeroeereer e 40,300, 40,300.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
5 Royalties ... e
' (i) Real (i) Personal
6 a Grossrents ... 6a
b Less: rental expenses . [6b
¢ Rental income or (loss)  |6¢
d Net rental income oF 0SS) ....ivieeiiiiiieiescee et
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
asssts other than inventory [ 7a
b Less: cost or other basis
g and sales expenses ... 7b
S| o Ganorfoss) ...
£ d Net gain or {loss)
g 8 a Gross income from fundralsing events (not
o including $ of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
PartIV,line 18 ... 8a
b Less: direct expenses ... 8b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events __ .....................
9 a Gross income from gaming activities, See
Part IV, line 19 ... 9a
b Less: direct expenses 9b
¢ Net income or (joss) from gaming activities ...
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ... 104
b Less: cost of goods sold 10b|
¢ Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory .....................
Business Code
% 11 a ADMINISTRATIVE FEES 900099 40,000.] 40,000.
5§ ° '
g c
& d Allotherrevenue ...
= e Total. Add lines 11a11d oo, 40,000. ‘
12 Total revenue, See INSHUGHONS oo 1,181,402.] 125,886, 0.] 40,300.
332009 12-21-23 ' Form 990 (2023)

18



.

J

Form 990 (2023) COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP. 14-1755710 page10
[Part IX| Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or notezto any line in this Part IX(Eii ................................ () D)
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, A : c o
75, b, 9, and 10b of Part VI Total expenses T e ™ | e oxpenaas Fé‘x”ééﬁ‘i’;g
1 @rants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part [V, line 21 80,150. 80,150.
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 .. ...
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign govemments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 .
4 Benefits paid to or formembers ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ...
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
parsons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .........
7 Other salaries and wages ... 459,137, 229,569. 229,568.
8  Pension plan accruals and contributions (includa
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) .
g Other employee benefits ... 65,597, 32,799. 32,798,
10 - Payroll taxes ..o 40,429. 20,215. 20,214.
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management ...
B L8GAl oo 9,615. 9,615,
G ACCOUNTING ,...oveiieeccieecec s 41,405, 41,405,
d Lobbying ...
e Professional fundraising services. Ses Part IV, fing 17
f Investment managementfees . . . ...
g Other. (I line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 153,311. 153,311.
12 Advertising and promotion 27,322, 27,322,
13 Office eXPENSES | ...\ . .oocceevcvrinrcrrrerernenees 104,118. 52,059. 52,059.
14 Information technology ... ...
15 Royalties | ...,
16 OCOUPANCY ______...\ooooooooeeeeesescorsinecs e 36,598. 36,598.
17 Travel
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials ...
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 6,737. 6,737.
20 IMMEIESE s 14,935. 14,935,
21 Paymentstoaffiliates ...
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization ., 5,339. 5,339.
23 INSUANCE ... 3,798. 3,798.
24  Othar expenses. itemize expenses not covered ‘
above. (List miscellansous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24¢ amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A), :
amount, list fine 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a PROGRAM DELIVERY FEES 55,998. 55,998,
p NEW INITIATIVES 31,239. 31,2309,
¢ BAD DEBT 25,000, 25,000,
d MISCELLANEQOUS 4,670. 4,670.
e All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 1,165,398. 548,701. 616,697, 0.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campalgn and fundraising solicitation.
Check here [ | if following SOP 98-2 (ASG 958-720)
332010 12-21-23 Form 990 (2023)

19



Form 990 (2023)

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP.

14-1755710 pageil

[ Part X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

i (A) (B
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - NON-NtEreStDEANNG .. ____._...oocooocerererssessesesessesesesssmmseevesmaensenmensnenoe 51,330.] 1 172,100.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments ..o 2,015,398.] 2 1,479,964,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 59,224.} 3 69,491,
4 ACCOUNTS FECEIVADIE, NBE ||| .. \\.i\ooooooooocseseeeessesees e srnssieneneons 68,402.| 4 78,133.
5. Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
" under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons desctibed in section 4958(c)@B)}B) ... 6
a | 7 Notesand loans recelvable, Net ...............cccreeccsscieresiieerssssserssssoeesie 1,787,811.] 7 2,572,845.
8| 8 InVentories for sale Oruse ... 8
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D . 10a 283,323,
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... 10b 41,194. 247 ,468.] 10¢c 242,129,
11 Investments - publicly traded securities .. 11
12 Investments - other securities, See Part IV, fine 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible @SSets ... 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 247,189. 15 210,591.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal iNe 38) .........oocoovvivinn,s 4,476,822.] 16 4,825,253,
17 Accounts payable and accrued exXpenses ... 55,591.1 17 43,279,
18 Grants PAYADIE |t s 18
N 19 DEfOINed IBVENUS ... ... . ..\ ..\.oococoeermeeasnnnseeerererssssesscsssssssessessessssssssss 205,601.] 19 474,696.
i 20 Tax-exempt bond liabiiities 20
’ 21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D ... 21
» | 22 Loans and other payables to any current ar former officer, director,
é trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
% controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ... 22
= | 23 Secured mortgagés and notes payable to unrelated third parties 100,000.] 23 63,349,
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 1,381,114.| 25 1,493,409.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... . 1,742,306.) 26 2,074,733,
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here ‘
g and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33,
E 27  Net assets without donor restrictions 27
B |28  Net assets with donor restrictions 28
g Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here
% and complete lines 29 through 33.
O |20 Capital stock or trust principal, Of GUITENt fUNAS ..............coorveeerrrrrererersrssssnns 2,067,349.| 29 2,108,674.
© | 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund .. 6,458.] 30 -5,718.
& | 31 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds ... 660,709.] a1 647,564.
8 |82 Totalnet assots orfund balances o 2,734,516.] a2 | 2,750,520,
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 4,476 ,822.] a3 4,825,253,
Form 990 (2023)

332011 12-21-23

20



Form 990 (2023) COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP. 14-1755710 pagel2
Reconciliation of Net Assets '

" Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X1 ... ..o ieeinsrevinne D
j
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (A), TNe 12) .. __......c.eercrrmremeeenseessmecerensesesenstasss s 1 1,181,402,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), NE.25) ..........ccue.ccvrmmmvrossrensesmcsrnssnmsesseceenresssionssss 2 1,165,398,
8 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from Ne T ... oo 3 16,004.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A) ..o, 4 2,734,516,
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities ..o 6
T INVESHMIENT BXPEISES .. ..\t oveeeiteeesesesesess st sesese e er e e et er ettt eh et s caeset st bansen b s 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) ... 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
GO (B oo e et 10 2,750,520,

| Part X|I| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI|

Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 980: I:I Cash Accrual Ej Cther
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a priot year or checked "Other," explain on Schedule O,
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent acoountant? s
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
I:I Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? - 2b | X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,

consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis l:] Both consolidated and separate basis

\ ¢ lf "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

i review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2¢| X

If the organization changed efther its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the

Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, SUBPArt F? .. 3a| X

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits  ........oocoiieiiienenoiiciieceene 3| X

Form 990 (2023)

2a X

332012 12-21-28

21



N

J

SCHEDULE A

OMB No. 1545-0047

Public Charity Status and Public Support

(Form 990) . o . e .
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Dapartment of the Treasury - Attach to Form 990 or Form 890-EZ, Open to Public
Internal Revenus Service Go to www.irs.qov/Form@80 for instructions and the latest information, Inspection
Name of the organization ' Employer identification number
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP. 14-1755710

|Pa|'t 1 I Reason for Public Charity Status. (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 ]

SN

10

ik

0 00 B0 O

L]
L]
]

[]

12 []

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b){1){A){ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 890).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170({b)(1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hespital described in section 170(b)(1){A)(iii}. Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govemnmental unit described in

section 170(b){(1)(A}{iv}. (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b}{1){(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general puiblic described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b){1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

of university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:
An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lll.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box on
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a [_] Type . A supporting organizaticn operated, supervised, or controiled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [:] Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c I:] Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d ] Type 1ll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions).lYou must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e | ] Checkthis box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type I}

. functionally integrated, or Type lil non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of supported Organizations . ................ccoecermruimniiioneerecrec et l
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
{i) Name of supported (i) EIN {iii) Type of org.anlzatfon "g'wusr%\:v%l;gﬁfl‘élg‘ulgL\ruzlnetq? {v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amour?t of other
organization | (@escribed on lines 1-10 support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)
abova (see Instructions)) Yes No
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ, 332021 12-21-23 Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

22



Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP.

14-1755710 page2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1)(A)(iv) and 170(b) (1}(A){vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on fine 5, 7, or 8 of Part 1 or if the organization failed to qualify under Part fll, If the crganization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year heginning in)

1

6

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
Total, Add lines 1 through 3 .
The portion of total contributions
by each person {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column (f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

(a) 2019

{b) 2020

{c) 2021

{d) 2022

(e) 2023

{f} Total

650,326,

790,941.

755,768.

1019885,

1015216,

4232136.

650,326,

790,941.

755,768.

1019885.

1015216,

4232136.

4232136,

Section B. Total Support

Galendar year (or fiscal year heginning in)

7
8

10

11
12
13

Amounts fromline4 ...
Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources |
Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VL) ... ..
Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

(a) 2019

{b) 2020

{c) 2021

(d) 2022

{e) 2023

(f} Total

650,326.

790,941.

755,768,

1019885.

1015216,

4232136.

27,495.

10,854.

3,750.

5,795.

40,300.

88,194.

42,077.

40,000.

194,972,

4515302.

12 |

First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2023 (line 6, column (), divided by line 11, column (f))
15 Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part il, line 14

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2023, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support test - 2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 164, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

14 93.73
15 91.93 %
X1

17a 10% ~facts-and-circumstances test - 2023, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 164, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vi how the organization

meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2022, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and  stop here. Explain in Part Vi how the

organization meets the facts-and-circurnstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions

332022 12-21-28

Schedule A (Form 890} 2023

23



Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP. 14-1755710 pages
| Part Hl:{ Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 1. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2019 {b) 2020 {c) 2021 (d} 2022 {e) 2023 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilitles
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 ...

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts Included on lines 2 and 8 recelved
from other than disqualified persans that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b ...

8 Public support. {Subtractlins 7c from line 6.
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2019 {b) 2020 {c) 2021 {d) 2022 (e) 2023 {f} Total
8 Amountsfromline6 | ...
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less saction 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Addlines10aand10b . ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly cariedon .
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VL) «eoreeene
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 100, 11, and 12)

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2023 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, coltmn ) e 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2023 (line 10c, column {f), divided by line 13, column{f)) ..., 17 %
18 Investment.income percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 ..., 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2023, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . D

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | ...
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions .........cceeeiieiiiinn D
332023 12-21-23 Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

24




Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP. 14-1755710 pPages
‘PartlV] Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part |, If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A

and B. if you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historlc and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a){(1) or (2)? Jf "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). . 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (B)? If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501 (c)4), (6), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(@)(2)? i "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? [f "Yes, " explaln in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? jf
“Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? Jf “Yes, " describe in Part VIl how the organization had such control and discretion
daspite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 508(a)(1) or 2)? If "Yes," explain In Part VI what controls the organization used
fo ensure that all support to the forelgn supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
pUrposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f"Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part V, including ()} the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(i) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). Sa

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than () its supported organizations, {ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or {ii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? Jf "Yes," provide detail in ,
Part VI 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, ot other similar payment to a substantial contributor
{as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? jf "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). . 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or 2))? If "Yes," provide detall in Part V. ‘ 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on fine 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? Jf "Yes," provide detail in Part Vi, 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? jf "Yes," provide detall in Part VI. 9c
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section

4943(f) (regarding certain Type !l supporting organizations, and all Type 11l non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? if "Yes," answer line 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
____determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
332024 12-21-23 Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

25




Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP. 14-1755710 Pages

[Part IV] Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person wha directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described on line 11a above?
¢ A B35% controlled entity of a parson described on line 11a or 11b above? jf "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide
detall in Part V.

Yes

No

11a

11b

11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? |f "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? |f "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carrled out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

controll pporting organization.

Yes

No

superviseaq, or ontro QQ the sy
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustess during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe In Part VIl how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s)

Yes

No

Section D. All Type 1l Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a wtitten notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iil) copies of the
organization's govering documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either () appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the gaverning body of a supported organization? if "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? |f "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's

regar

Yes

No

supported organizations played in this d
Section E. Type [l Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 pelow.

¢ || The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructio

2 Activities Test, Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? jf “Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered thelr exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,
one of more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? /f "Yes," explain in
Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement,

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? jf "Yes" or "No" provide detalls in Part V.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations? Jf "Yes." describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard,

Yes

No

2a

2b

3a

3b

332025 12-21-23 Schedule A (Form 980) 2023

26



Schedule A (Form 980) 2023 COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP.

14-1755710 pages

[Part V'] Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 [ ] Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 { explain in Part V). See instructions.

All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

o [ o [N e

[ 313 I BN [ A0 ) SO g

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

o2}

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

~

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

1a

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

ic

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

id

o |[o |0 (T |

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors

{explain in detail in Part VI):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

[

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w

By

see instructions).

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035,

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

o I~ |

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

o N e o |

Section C - Distributable Amount

Cutrent Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. ‘

Income tax imposed in prior year

(S [N S e

o 1 [ N -

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

[¢]

~

instructions).

D Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see

332026 12-21-28

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

27



Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP. 14-1755710 Ppage7

[Part V'] Type il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (ontinued)

Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use asseis 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI) 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2023 from Section G, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
0] (i) (ifi)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2023 Amount for 2023

1 Distfibutable amount for 2023 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2023 {reason-
able cause required - expiain in Part VI). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2023

From 2018

From 2019

From 2020

From 2021

From 2022

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

oKk |™ie oo T

Applied to 2023 distributable amount

Carryover from 2018 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 8g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

BN

Distributions for 2023 from Section D,
line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2028 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2023, if
any. Subtract fines 8g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part V. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2023. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2024. Add lines 3
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2019
Excess from 2020
Excess from 2021

Excess from 2022
Excess from 2023

o o [0 [T

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

332027 12-21-23

28



Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP. 14-1755710 pages

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Ii, line 10; Part !l, line 17a or 17; Part Ill, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 8¢, 4b, 4c, ba, 6, 92, 9b, ¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section G,
line 1: Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part Vv,

Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

332028 12-21-23 Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

29



Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545-0047

{Form 990)
Attach to Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. 202 3
Department of the Treasury Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.
Internal Revenue Service
Name of the organization Employer identification number
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP., 14-1755710
Organization type {check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501 (c)( 3 } (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization
Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

O00000

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxas for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money of
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and II. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

For an crganization described in section 501(c)(@) filing Form 890 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part I, line 13, 164, or 16b, and that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or {2) 2% of the amount on () Form 990, Part Vi, line 1h;
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 280 or 980-EZ that received from any one
conttibutor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, ot for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
"N/A" in column (p) instead of the contributor name and address), Il, and Iil.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 980 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an  exclusively religious, charitable, etc,,
purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year . ... $

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Spectal Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it must
answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 980; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 980-PF, Part ), line 2, to certify
that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B {Form 990).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B {Form 990) (2023)

LHA 323451 12-26-23

30



TN
\

i

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

Page 2

Name of organization

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP.

Employer identification number

14-1755710

Part | Contributors (see instructions), Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{e)

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

1 | COLUMBIA COUNTY

P.0O. BOX 574

$

710,150,

HUDSON, NY 12534

Person
Payroll ]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{e)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

2 | U.S. SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

OFA, 8TH FLOOR, 409 THIRD STREET - SW

$

253,155,

WASHINGTON, DC 20416

Person

Payrall ]

Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

e

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person E]

Payroll I:l

Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person l:]
Payroll - [ ]
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll ]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{e)

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll ]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Patt Il for
noncash conttibutions.)

323452 12-26-23

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)
31



Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

Page 3

Name of organization

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP.

Employer identification numher

14-1755710

Part1l  Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed,

{a)

No. (b) ) (@)

. . FMV (or estimate) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | .

(a)

{c)

No. L (b) . FMV {or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | ’

(a)

{c)

No- - (b} . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | .

{a)

No. (b) fe) (d)

- X FMV (or estimate) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | ' )

(a)

(c)
No. .
© . (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (Ses instructions.) Date received
Part | .
. (a)
()

No- _ (b} . FMV (or estimate) (d) .

from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | '

323453 12-26-23 Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

32



.

Schedule B (Form 980) (2023)

Page 4

Name of organization

“

! COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP.

Employer identification number

14-1755710

Part Tl Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or {10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one confributor. Complete columns (a) through {e) and the following line entry. For organizations
completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusivaly religlous, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this Info. onoe.) $
Use duplicate copies of Part |li if additional space is needed,
(a) No.
‘f;OTl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
Ff’r:Tl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
¥
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
IfDI'Oltnl (b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No
[meTI (b) Purpose of gift (¢} Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

323454 12-26-23

Schedule B {Form 990) (2023)
33



SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No. 1545:0047

(Form 990)
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under Section 501{¢) and Section 527

Department of the Treasury

Complete if the organization is described below. Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form980 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then:
@ Section 501 (c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts -A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.
@ Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.
@ Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then:
@ Section 501(0)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part IIl-A. Do not complete Part [1-B.

& Section 501(0)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 {election under section 501(n)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part Il-A.
If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 {Proxy Tax) {see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢c {Proxy

Tax) (see separate instructions), then:
@ Section 501(c)@), (6), or (6) organizations: Complete Part Ill.

Namae of organization Employer identification number

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP. 14-1755710

[Part1-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) oris a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV,

2 Political campaign activity eXpenaifUres ... ... s $

3 Volunteer hours for political campaign actiVities | ... ...
[PartI-B] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 | ... $

2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 ... $

3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?
4a Was a correction made?
b If "Yes," describe in Part IV,

[PartI-C| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501{c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities ... $
o Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
eXemMP FUNCHON BCHIVILIES | it ee e b e mem e b e b e bbb $
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL.,
. line 17b

[:] Yes

4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL. for this year?

I:]No

5 Enter the names, addresses, and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing organization
made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter the amount of political
contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a

political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

{a) Name {b) Address (c) EIN {d) Amount paid from | - (e) Amount of political

filing organization's contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-, promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -C-.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 890) 2023

LHA 332041 11-06-23

34



Schedule C (Form 890) 2023

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP.

14-1755710 Page2

PartlI-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under sect

section 501(h)).

fon 501 (c){3) and filed Form 5768 (election under

' A Check

expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures),

B Check D if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply.

|:| if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
{The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.)

(a) Filing
organization's
totals

(b) Affiliated group
totals

- 0 0o O T D

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grassroots lobbying) oo
Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)

Total lobbying expenditures {add lines Taand 1B} .. ...

Other exempt purpose expenditUres 1. ...
Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 16 and 1d) ______.._....oo.coc.rroooscssorerresnnenn
Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns.

If the amount on line 1e, column {a) or (b} is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

not-over $500,000, 20% of the amount on line 1e.

over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000, $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000, $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.
aver $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000, $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
over $17,000,000, $1,000,000.

Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 26% of line 1)
Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-
Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0-
If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 tax for this year?

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)

(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns helow.

See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year

2020
(or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 202 {b) 2021 (e) 2022

(d) 2023

(e) Total

2a

Lobbying nontaxable amount

Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))

Grasstoots lobbying expenditures

332042 11-06-28

Schedule C (Form 990) 2023

35



Schedule G (Form 990) 2023 COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP. 14-1755710 Page3
Part'|l-B | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 (c)(8) and has NOT filed Form 5768
s (election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes" response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description (@) . (b)
of the lobbying activity.

Yes No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state, or

local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legistative matter

or referendum, through the use of:

VOIUMEBEIST | oo e evems e et bbb sh bbb s
Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1i)?
Media adVertiSBmMENnts? | ... ..ot
Mailings to members, legistators, or the public? ...

Publications, or published or broadcast statements?
Grants to other organizations for lobbying PUrposes? ...
Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, govemment officials, or a legislative body?

6,807.

Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?
Oher ACHVIHIES? oot ee ettt h bbb

— — T @ -0 0 0 T D

Total, Add lines 1c through 1i

6,807.

O P TR el bl i iEs bl ke

N
o

Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to not be described in section 501(c)(3)?
If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4812 | .

o

¢ If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

d If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for thisyear? ...
|P‘art llI-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6).

Yes No

1 Were substantially all {90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1

2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? 2

: 3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political campaign activity expenditures from the prior year? 3
‘Part Ill-B‘ Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 (c)(4), section 501(c){5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part llI-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part llI-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members ... 1
2 Section 162{e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
a Currentyear . . . ... 2a
b Carryover from last year 2b
C Total e s 2¢c
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues ... ............... 3
4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
EXPENGIUIES MEXE YEAI? | i iiiieiieciesesessereseseesaeres e seseseas s ee s eese s Ea bbb bbb 4
Taxable amount of jobbying and political expenditures. See ISEUCH ONIS oo eeeeeesessasssssesesssneszssnesreze 5

5
[Part IV ]| Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part B, line 4; Part -G, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part Il-A, fines 1 and 2 (see
instructions); and Part lI-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

PART IIB, LINE 1G

UNDER NYS LAW, "LOBBYING" OR "LOBBYING ACTIVITIES" ON THE LOCAL LEVEL ARE

DEFINED AS ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE PASSAGE OR DEFEAT ANY LOCAL LAW,

ORDINANCE, RESOLUTION, OR REGULATION BY ANY MUNICIPALITY OR SUBDIVISION

, THEREOF OR ADOPTION OR REJECTION OF ANY RULE, REULATION, OR RESOLUTION

HAVING THE FORCE AND EFFECT OF LOCAL LAW, ORDINANCE, RESOLUTION OR
Schedule C (Form 980) 2023

332043 11-06-28

36



Schedule G (Form 990) 2023 COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP. 14-1755710 Page4
[PartlV ] Supplemental Information (continued)

REGULATION OR ANY RATE MAKING PROCEEDING BY ANY MUNICIPALITY OR

SUBDIVISION THEREOF.

IN 2023, F. MICHAEL TUCKER, PRESIDENT OF TUCKER STRATEGIES, INC., UNDER

CONTRACT WITH COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, NEGOTIATED WITH AND APPEARED °

BEFORE THE COLUMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS IN CONNECTION WITH

SECURING $710,150 OF COUNTY FUNDING.

Schedule C (Form 990) 2023
332044 11-06-23

37



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 1545004/

(Form 930) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2023
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. ... ¥ eSS
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. : Open to;‘Pubhc
Internal Revenus Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Narme of the organization Employer identification number
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP. 14-1755710

| Part] | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Gomplete if the

organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 6.

o AN

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend of year ...
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal COMtIOl? e L__l Yes D No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donot advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only '

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor ot donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ... e e s L__] Yes D No

[Part 1l | Conservation Easements. Gomplete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 7.

1

2

o0 T om

Purpose(s) of conservaticn easements held by the organizaticn (check all that apply).

[T ] Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) [:] Preservation of a historically important land area

I:] Protection of natural habitat E Preservation of a certified historic structure

[:I Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation 8aseMeNts ... s 2a ‘
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included online2a ... 2c

Number of conservation easements included on line 2¢c acquired after July 25, 2008, and not

on a historic structure listed in the National Register ... 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year i

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located
Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? L__‘ Yes L__| No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements duting the year

Does sach conservation easement reported on line 2d above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)B)()

AN SECHON TTOMYANBYIN? oo 1o s es e et eesee e [ Jves [INo

. In Part Xill, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

[ Part |1l ] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XIIi the text of the footnote to its financial statements that desctibes these items,

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical tréasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items. .
{i) Revenue included on Form 890, Part VIIj, line 1 $
(ii) Assets included in Form 980, Part X st b s $
2 if the organization received ot held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl Ine 1. i $
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . 8
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2023

332051 09-28-28

38



Schedule D (Form 990)2023 * COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP. 14~1755710 page2
[PartIll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (oniinued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply).
a D Public exhibition d |:] Loan or exchange program
b [__] Scholarly research e [ Other
c [:] Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIil.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
1o be sold to ralse funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ............ovveeiiiseen: D Yes [:] No

Part |V" Escrow and Custodial Arrangements Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, fine 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a ls the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

ON FOMM 90, PAIEX? o oeoeeeeoe oot [Clves [INo
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIIl and complete the following table:

Amount
€ BegINNING DAIBNCE | . e aes et a s b em s s e aes et s ettt ic
d Additions during the year 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
f Ending balance 1f

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? D Yes l:l No
b f "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part Xiii

[ Part V | Endowment Funds Gomplete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
. Contributions

b
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
d Grants or'scholarships ...,
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance .. ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment % ‘
b Permanent endowment %
¢ Term endowment %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No
(i) Unrelated organizations? 3ali)
(i) Related organizations? 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
| Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment
' Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or cther {¢) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land : 232,900. 232,900.
b Buildings
¢ leasehold improvements
d Equipment
Other 50,423. 41,194. 9,229.
Total Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X._ling 10, COMIMN (BY) wocvveerivviierseeeeieiiineicieiness 242,129.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023

332052 08-28-23

39



Scheduje D (Form 990) 2023 COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP. 14-1755710 pPage3
| Pa:‘_,ft‘;\lll] Investments - Other Securities

Y Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

! (a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b} Book value (¢} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives | ...
(2) Closely held equity interests
(3) Other

A
B)
©
(D)
(E)
®
@)
(H)
Total. (Col. (b) must squal Form 990, Part X, line 12, col. (B))
, | Part VIII| investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13,
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1
(2)
(3}
4
(5)
(6)
(N
(8)
()
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 13, col. (B})
Part IX| Other Assets

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description {b) Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7}

(8)

(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 15, col. (B))
Part X ] Other Liabilities ‘

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1, (a) Description of liability . (b) Book value
(1) 'Federal income taxes
© LOANS PAYABLE 1,161,262,
) DEFERRED GRANT INCOME 98,587.
¢4) DEFERRED MEMBERSHIP INCOME 11,222,
6y LEASE LIABILITY 222,338,
(6) :
4}
@)
©)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, ing 25, GOl (Bl) cevvieccriieceniseeisins i 1,493,409,

v 2, Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xti, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
- organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASG 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIll ...

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023

332083 09-28-23

40



Sohedule D (Form 990) 2023 COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP. 14-1755710 page4
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part iV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial StaleMENtS  _____.......ccocoeorverere e 1 1,181,402,
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part VI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments ... 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities | ..o 2b
¢ Recoveties of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe in Part Xll.) 2d
@ AAAIINGS 28 tHIOUGN 20 ... . oo oseecsesess s 2e 0.
8 SUBLAGE NG 26 fIOM NG T | 1.\ .\ oo eeeseeoeseaons s 8 | 1,181,402,
4  Amounts included on Form 980, Part Vill, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7b ... 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIEY e 4b
G AAIINES A2 ANA AD e 4c 0.
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990. Part | line 12.)  coeoeeererveininrinniininineninnizenncee 1 r 181 7 402,

| Part Xil ] Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
Compilets if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a,

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ... 1 1,165,398.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part X, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities ... 2a
b Prior year adjustments 2h
€ OB IOSSES || . oo seiese ettt s nane s b b 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XHL) e 2d
e Addlines 2athrough 2d . ... 2e 0.

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25, but not on line 1:

3 1,165,398.

a Investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part VIil, line 7b 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIL) s 4b
© ADAINES 48 AN 4D ..o eeeeeee oo 4c 0.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part L. line 18.)
| Part X[ Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part I}, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X],
lines 2d and 4b; and Part X1, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

5 1,165,398,

PART X, LINE 2:

THE CORPORATION HAS EVALUATED ANY UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS AND RELATED

TNCOME TAX CONTINGENCIES AND DETERMINED UNCERTAIN POSITIONS, IF ANY, ARE

NOT MATERIAL TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, ACCORDING TO FASB ASC 740-10.

PENALTIES AND INTEREST ASSESSED BY INCOME TAXING AUTHORITIES ARE INCLUDED

TN OPERATING EXPENSES, IF INCURRED. NONE OF THE CORPORATION'S RETURNS ARE

CURRENTLY UNDER EXAMINATION.

332054 09-28-23 Schedule D (Form 990} 2023
41



ez-l0-1L tokeee  WHT

SNOILATIDSHEA (H) NRATOD d04 AT I¥¥d HHS
£20z (066 wdod) | /npayds : 066 ULI0S IO} SUOIONASU] Ayl 93S ‘@IJON 10V uononpsy siomusded 104

3]GE1 | oul| U3 Ul Po3S]] SUOHEZIUEDIO JSUI0 JO Jequunu [ejol jsjug €

IOVMILY OF ' EI¥d LSTEILNT "0 *0ST 0T L080009-85 $£52T AN NOSANH
QEINAODSIA ¥ L¥ NELIG ITTILS TIVLS TO0¥
SESSANISAE TIYD0T OL SNYOT AINOQOD YIGWOTOD
SYTIO WYED0Ed NYOT ZHI
ZOVELIV OF ~HIVE LSEWELNT . 0 *000°59 €E0665T-FT y£5ZT AN
QEINAODSIA ¥ IV NALIG ) ‘NOSOH - IS INO¥A N T - EDWIRWOD
sEsSANISAE TYO0T OL SNYOT J0 YHEWVYHD XZLNAOD YILWATOD
SYAIO RVED0¥d NYOT HEJ
_ lewyo 2ouBjSISSE
SOUBISISSE 10 30UEB]SISSE YSBOUOU ._mw_maam AN :mmoc.oc ueif yses (ejgeondde 1) 1usWIWBA0B 10
uesb jo mwo@.:& ) 10 uonduoss( (6) v_%woﬂmwwmu%_.wﬂ 10 Junowy (9) jownowy (p) | uonoss oY (9) NI () uoneziuebio Jo ssaIppE pue suwey () L

-popesu s| s0eds [BUOIIPPE §i PaYEoldnp aq UBS || Hed "000°G$ UBYSR SIOW PaAisdsl Jel) sidioal
AUE 40} ‘Lg 8Ull ‘Al HEd ‘066 WLOH UO ,S3A, PRIOMSUE uoneziueBIo ayj Jl e19jdwo) “SIUSWUISA0D Ofsawio( pue suoneziueBiQ ORSSWOo(] O} 9OUBISISSY JOylQ pue sjueln | [jHed _

"SeT0IS PowU[] SUL Ui Spuny FusIb JO 65N 9L} BUHOHUOW IO} S81np3do.d S.UONEZIUBBIO Ut Al HEd Ul 2gudseq ¢

¢ OUBISISSE 10 SJUEID 9yl PIEME O} PSS BUSIO
UoRos[es Sy} pue ‘souesisse 1o sjueib auy so) Aaibie seeuelf oU} ‘9oURISISSE 10 SIURID 8U1 JO JUNOWE SUL SJBRUEISANS O} SPI003I UlBjUfeLl uoneziueBlo syiseog |

OZD

22UE}SISSY PUEB SIUBID) U0 UORELLION] [EISUSL) [ Hed
0TLGSLI-TT “T900 LNARJOTAAZA DIWONODH VIHWNTOD
Jaquunu uogesyiuspl 1eAoiduy . X - uoneziuefio ayj jo sueN
uonosdsu| “LONEWLIOUI 3S91E] 9y} 10} 0GEWI0L/A0K S MMM 03 0D ooS enueASH [ELE]
Lo ofqnd 03 :QQO ‘066 W.iod 01 yoeny Anseal] ay jo eunredeq
T 22 10 12 aul] ‘Al HEd ‘066 Wiod U0 ,S3A, palamsue uoneziuebio ay; j aa1dwod

MNGN so1e1S Paiuf Sy} Ul S[ENPIAIPU| PUB ‘SJUSWUISA0Y (066 wio=)
1900-55SL "ON EIO ‘suoljeziuebiQ 01 aouelsissy 19410 pue sjuer) 1 TINAIHOS

N
<



£202 (066 wWiod) | 3INPaYds

€2-10-LL 20L2ee

0L SNYOT SuHd0 WvdoOodd NVOT HHIL HONVLSISSY ¥0 INTID A0 H2S0d¥0d (H)

TINNOD VIFROTIOD :LNIZWANIHAOD ¥0 NOILVZINVOYO A0 HWVN

*ALNAOD HHI NI THELVDO0T AQVIATIY

SHSSHNISNG ODNILSIXH RWOY4 HLMOdED SSHNISNE aNVdXd SY TTHM SY ALNAOD HHL Ok

SSENTSNY LOYIELLY OL ~HIVY LSHYZLNI JTHILNAODSIA ¥ IV NELAO SHSSHENISAT TYO0T1

OL SNVYOT Sudd0 WYdo0odd NYOT HHL :HONVLSISSY d0 INV¥D A0 #Es0ddnd (H)

TOUERNOD A0 UHERVHD ALNAOD YIEWATOD :LNARNIIAOD Y0 NOILVZINVOWO 40 HWYN

:(H) NWOTIOD ‘T ANIT ‘II IL¥v¥d

~LIOEULIOLU] [BUCIHPPE J8U10 Aue

PUE {q) Uwn(os i] Hed ‘2 8ull ‘| HEd Ul paAnbal UOJBULIOjUI 8U1 8PIA0I "UORELLIoNU] |erusweddng _ A Hed _

20OUBISISSE USBOUOU JO uopduosaq )

(toyzo0 ‘esreidde ‘AN 000)
UoIEn[eA Jo poyIsiy (9)

SOUE]SISSE YSeo
-uou Jo Junowy {(p)

ueif yseo
10 unowy (2)

sjusidioal
Jo taquinn {q)

souelsisse 10 jueib jo adA ] (e)

"zg 8ull ‘A Hed ‘066 W04 U0 ,S8A,

‘papasu s} eoeds [BUOIIPPE i pejeoydnp 8q ued [Jf UBd

psiomsuE uoREZIUEBIO Byl § 538[dWOD "SIENPIAIPU] JSSWO( Of SoUBSISSY IBYI0 PUE sjueln)

* Hl Hed _

Z 9bed

OTLSSLT-P1

“JH00 INARJOTHAHA DTIWONODH VYIHERWNTIOO

.

™\

£20¢ (066 Wiod) | 8|npayds

)

™
<



ey

Schedule | (Form 890) , COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP. 14-1755710 page2
[PartIV | Supplemental Information

) 1,0CAL, BUSINESSES OFTEN AT A DISCOUNTED INTEREST RATE, TO ATTRACT BUSINESS

TO THE COUNTY AS WELL AS EXPAND BUSINESS GROWTH FROM EXISTING BUSINESSES

ALREADY LOCATED IN THE COUNTY.

Schedule | {Form 990)
332291
04-01-23,

44



SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons OMB No. 1545-0047

{Form 980) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 2023
28h, or 28¢; or Form 880-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b. .
Depertment of the Treastiry Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. " Open to_ Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form@80 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization ' Employer identification number
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP. 14-1755710

{Part'l] Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3), section 501(c)4), and section 501(c)(29) organizations only)
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b; or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

(b) Relationship between disqualified Desaripti . (d) Corrected?
person and organization {c) Description of transaction Yes No

{a) Name of disqualified person

(1
(2)
(3
4)
{5
{6)
5 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managets or disqualified persons during the year under

| Part ll | Loans to and/or From Interested Persons

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a, or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the organization
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22,

{a) Name of (b} Relationship | (c) Purpose (ﬂ')ﬁtoan'toor {e) Original (f) Batance due {g}In 'g) ggggg"grd (i) Written

interested person with organization of loan orga?\r;;;:(am? principal amount defauit? cgmmlttee? agreement?

To |From Yes| No | Yes| No | Yes | No
(1
(2)
(8)
(4)
(5)
(6)
0]
(8)
(9)
(10)

T O AT oo oottt esiisisteeesiiiiiiririiriisisessiiiitititiiiiiiiieeneiiiiiteessirsiieisiasessiiciisseesss $

Part 1l ] Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of interested person {b) Relationship between (c) Amount of (d) Type of (e) Purpose of
interested person and assistance assistance assistance
the organization
)]
(2
(3)
{4)
(5}
(6)
{7)
(8)
(9)
(10}
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990) 2023

LHA 832131 11-06-23
45



Schedule L (Form 990) 2023 COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP. 14-1755710 page2
‘Part IV [ Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons

Complets if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested (¢) Amount of (d) Description of (‘)%Sg‘ég{?gn‘.’;
person and the organization transaction transaction revenues?
Yes No
()F. MICHAEL TUCKER MORE THAN 35% OWNER 135,667 . INDEPENDENT X

(2)
(3)
4
(5}
{6)
(7)
(8)
(9
(10)
[PartV| Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L. See instructions.

SCH L., PART IV, BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING INTERESTED PERSONS:

(A) NAME OF PERSON: F. MICHAEL TUCKER

(B) RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INTERESTED PERSON AND ORGANIZATION:

MORE THAN 35% OWNER OF TUCKER STRATEGIES

(C) AMOUNT OF TRANSACTION § 135,667.

(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

(E) SHARING OF ORGANIZATION REVENUES? = NO

Schedule L. (Form 990) 2023
332132 11-30-28

46



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ QMB Mo, 1045-0047
(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2023
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form980 for the latest information, Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP. 14-1755710

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

YORK.

FORM 990, PART IIT, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

AND TO PROMOTE COLUMBIA COUNTY AS A PREMIERE SPOT FOR BOTH BUSINESS

INVESTMENT AND PERSONAL OPPORTUNITY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 6:

THE CORPORATION HAS MEMBERS WHO HAVE AUTHORITY TO APPOINT THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS. THE CORPORATION IS MANAGED BY ITS BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7A:

THE CORPORATION'S MEMBERS VOTE FOR EACH BOARD MEMBER. BOARD MEMBERS ELECT

THE OFFICERS OF THE CORPORATION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE CORPORATION'S BOOKKEEPER AND PRESIDENT/CEO REVIEW THE 990 AND PROVIDE

TO THE AUDIT/FINANCE COMMITTEE. THE AUDIT/FINANCE COMMITTEE REVIEWS AND

APPROVES THE 990 AND PROPOSES TO THE FULL BOARD FOR FINAL APPROVAL.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

DURING THE YEAR, THE PRESIDENT & CEO CONSISTENTLY INQUIRED FROM THE BOARD

OF DIRECTORS ABOUT ANY POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST. ANY BOARD DIRECTOR

WITH A CONFLICT OF INTEREST REGARDING ANY VOTING PERFORMED BY THE BOARD AT

MEETINGS THROUGHOUT THE YEAR EXCUSED THEMSELVES BEFORE DISCUSSION AND

VOTING TOOK PLACE.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2023
LHA 332211 11-14-23

47



Schedule O (Form 880) 2023 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP. 14-1755710

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE CORPORATION HAS A REVIEW PROCESS IMPLEMENTED FOR APPROVAL OF KEY

EMPLOYEES AND THE PRESIDENT AND CEO. THE PRESIDENT AND CEO PREPARES A

BUDGET INCLUDING THE COMPENSATION FOR EACH OF THE EMPLOYEES. THE BOARD WILL

THEN REVIEW THE BUDGET AND APPROVE TIT.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 18:

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

POLICIES ARE AVAILABLE ON THE CORPORATION'S WEBSITE.

. FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, OTHER FEES:

CONSULTING:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES ‘ 0.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 150,989,
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 150,999.

OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 0.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 2,312,
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,312,
TOTAL OTHER FEES ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, COL A 153,311.

FORM 990, PART XII, QUESTION 2C
332212 11-14-23 Schedule O {Form 990) 2023

48



Schedule O (Form 990) 2023

Page 2

Name of the organization

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP.

Employer identification number

14-1755710

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION HAS AN AUDIT COMMITTEE THAT

ASSTSTS THE BOARD IN FULFULLING ITS OVERSIGHT RESPONSIBILITIES WITH

RESPECT TO THE FINANCIAL REPORTING PROCESS, THE AUDIT PROCESS, AND THE

PROCESS FOR MONITORING COMPLIANCE WITH THE LAWS AND REGULATIONS.

332212 11-14-28

Schedule O (Form 990) 2023
49



£20¢ (066 W10} H 3npayds

VHT1 £e-8e-60 Lolzee

-066 W0 Jo} SUCONGSU| Sy} 89S “9ORON 10V UoRoNpay siomisded Jog

X ¥/ MIOX MAN ONTONYNIS yeESTT AN 'NOSUOH
6 ZLOOY €£0€¥
D¥D XINOOD YIEWNTIOD
X /N HOA MEN TNERNIEAOD) yEGZT AN 'NOSUaH
IETYLS HLVLIS TO¥
ALNAOD VIGWHOTOD
X /N WHOX MIN INIRIOTHAIC y€52T AN 'NOSUOH
6 HLOOY E£0E£F
YaI AILNAOD YISWROTOD
ON | S°A (&o)108
fanue Ayius uoRoss Jl) sMyeys uonoss (Anunoo ubaioy uoneziuebilo pelejel o
pafloauos Buijonuod 1081Qg Aueys oygnd apoy duexgy 10 9jE]s) apojwop [ebe Auanoe Areudld NIZ pue ‘ssaippe ‘SsweN
ey oS » (@) ®) (©) @ (e)

-1esA xey e Buunp suoneziuefio

1dwaxa-xe} pajejel 810U 10 SU0 PY I mw:.momn “pe aul ‘Al HEd ‘066 WO U0 ,SOA, paiomsue uonezIueBIo 8y} i s10|dwioy “suoieziuebiQ jdwexg-Xe | pajejey 0 uonesuuap] lixed
fanus (Aigunoo ubeio} fnus psprefsisip Jo
Buijjoruod 1021d sjesse Jeafo-pug |uIoodUl [BI10] 10 a1e1s) apoiwop [ebs AuAoE ABUILS (ejqeoyidde §1) NiZ pue ‘ssaippe ‘sweN
® Q)] (p) )] (@) (=)
-og aul| ‘Al HEd ‘066 WO U0 ,SOA, palemsue uoneziuebio sy §1 a38|dwo) “sennpuy pap.ebalisiq JO uonesuusp| [ ued
0TLGSLT-VT 3900 INHWJOTHAHA DIWONODH YIgWnIoD

JOqUINU UOHEoyu3pP! sahojdwy

uoneziuebio 8y3 JO SWEN

uonosdsyy
 aygnd opusdo

€c0¢

J¥00-G¥SL "ON a0

7

“UONELLIO}UI 159}E] Ui pue Suojongsul 1oy 066U1I0J/ACE SI" MMM 0] 05

066 uLio] 01 Yyoeny
7€ 10 ‘gg ‘qse ‘be ‘ee sull ‘Al Hed ‘066 W04 U0 ,SSA, Palamsue uoneziueBbio sy §t aye[dwo)d

sdiysiaupied paiejeiun pue suoneziuebig peieley

i N

BOIAIBS BNUBABY [BUIEIU]
Ainseat| oy} jo Wsunmedeq

(086 uLiod)
d IINAIHOS

50



£202 (066 wiod) H e[npayss

£2-92-60 c9ieee

ON | S9A {Agunos
T SISSSE (3srui 10 WBlaio}

nw__owmoo diysieumo | I1eakjo-pue awiooul ‘oo g ‘diod ) Aus 10 8y71S) uoneziueBio paje|al Jo

{e1Xaels  |ebeusoiad 10 areys [E10} 1O 9IeyS fue jo adAl | Bujlonuocd osaQ | SiRiwep fefe] Aiaoe Aeuld NIT PUE ‘SSIppE ‘sweN

Uonoss

® (W) (6) ) (=) (0} (a) (®)
-1eak xe1 auy Buunp jsnuy 1o uoeiodiod e se payeas suoneziuebio
1 8yl buunp ysni} i poyesly reziuebl Al uEd

pa1e|al 8I0W 10 BUC PRY I 8Snedsq pE aul ‘Al HEd ‘066 W04 U0 ,S9A,

pasemsue uoireziuebio ayi i 839|dwo)

sni] Jo uogelodio) e se s|qexe] suoneziuebiQ pale[ey JO UOREILRUSP]

ON3A| (901 uuod) 1 | ON | S9A (7}5-2}§ SuoRoes (Kgunco

—ea] eInpeyos 1o 02 - S}OSSE 1apun Xej Wolj papnjoxs m %%v
diysieumo | X0 Ul JUnouE ¢suomeaole 1eafk-Jo-pus auIooul ‘Dajejaiun ‘parelal) Aue o__u_«E% uoneziueblo peyEjal o
abejusoiad}e jepusn 19n-A P00 auopodoidsig 10 areys [B103 JO aIBys aLu0ou] JuRUiWOpald | Buljoauod 1081Q o Annnoe Arewid NIZ pue ‘ssalppe ‘@ueN

)] ) @® (4} (6] O] p) (2 (a) (=)
-1eaf xey oYy Buunp diysisuped e se psjess; suopeziuebio e
palejel BI0W 10 BUO PBY I 9SNedsq “pg aul ‘Al UBd ‘086 ULIO- U0 S8A, paismsue uoneziuefio sy 4 o1ejdwo)  "diysioupied e se Sjqexe] suoneziuefiQ poieley 10 uoneoyRuap| ed

g 9bed O0TLSSLT-PT “d900 INHEWJOTHAHA DIWONODH VIFWNTIOD €02 {066 uuo4) d SINPAUdS

VN

Y
i
!
J

51



£z0z (066 waod) Y 9npayss

£2-82-60 ealzee

(9]

€]

2]

AWRA 0009 d D¥0 ALNNOD YIFRNTOD ©
ARA°00S°CT 0 Y¥aI ALNAOD ¥YILWQTOD @
AW 0GT 0TL 0 ZINNOD YIFWATOD [+

, (s-&) 0dfy
PBAJOAUL JUNOUE mwww__ctmwmn 10 POYIBN _8>_o>rmU w::oE< . cowoﬁwmvcﬂ ] uoneziuebio _MMEQ 10 aweN

~Sp|oUSaliy UOROBSUEL] PUE SAIUSUORE[aI PISACO BUIpRoUl "aUl 510t 539[dW05 18N OUM UO UOREULIojd] [0} SUoRonasul 8L 8ss , SBX, Sl OAOQE BUR JO AUE 01 JBMSUB OUIH ¢

T (SJuonezueblio pate[el wolj Ausdod 1o Used Jo Jgjsuel} S0 S

X st
< e T (s)uopeziuebio peyejal 01 Ausdold 1o YsED JO JBjSUBL B0 4
M T b1 sesusdxs Joj (s)uoeziuebio patejel Aq pred juswesinquiey b
< dr sasusdxa 1o} (sjuoneziuebio paje[al 03 pled JuswssINquIey d
< - or (s)uoneziuebio psyefel yum seehojdws pred jo Suueyg o
=20 5 (s)uomeziuebI0 patRlel YLM SIeSSE J8Ujo Jo ‘sisy Bujrew Juswdinbs ‘senyioel jo Suueyg u
< [T (s)uoneziuebio pajelel Aq SUOLBLONOS Buisieipun 10 diysisquusiu IO SBOIISS JO S0UBLLLIOUS W
X T (s)uoneziuebIo payeel 10} SUoHENC]OS Duisielpuny J0 diysisquisl J0 SSOIAISS JO SoUBULIOMS] |
X S| e (s)uoneziueblo pajelel WOl SJ9SSE J8L10 10 quawidinbs ‘semjioe) Jo 8sesT
- e - ‘:f (s)uoyeziuebi0 paie[al 0} SISSSE JBYJ0 10 quswdinbe ‘sanyjioey jo eses] |
X T (s)uoneziuebio peyelel Yum S3BSSE jo afueyoxg !
X L (s)uoneziuefio pajejel WOl SIeSSe JO 3seyaind Y
e BL (s)uoneziueBio peje|al 0} S19SSE Jo e B
X (T (s)uoneziuefio payeel WO SPUSPING 4
X 51 (s)uoneziuebio pajeal Aq sesjuelend ueol 10 sueo] 3
X BL (s)uoneziuEb10 payE|al Joj 10 0} Sesjueend ueo| Jo suec] P
I (s)uorreziueBI0 PajB|al WOY UOENQLIUCD fexded o quelb ‘Yo 92
< | ar (s)uoneziuebio parejel OF UoINqLIU0D feuded Jo queib ‘Yo q
e Bl Aijus pejjoijuod B wolj juss (A1) 10 ‘senqeAos (1) ‘sepinuue (1) 9sessyur 1) jo 1dieosy e
EAFIl SHEd Ul pais] suoneziueBlo paje[el 810U J0 8UO pim suonoesues Buimojioy 8yt jo Aue uj sbebus uoneziuefio ayj pip Jeek xeyayi Buung |
- ON | S°A *8[NPaY0Ss SIYL JO Al 10 I} ‘|l SHed Ui paisi| s! Anue Aue y | suyj 819(dwo) 810N
“9g 10 ‘qSg ‘pE aull ‘Al Hed ‘066 W0 Lo SBA, palemsle uonezivebio sy} ji s1eidwoy “suoneziuefiQ piejed UHM suopoesuel]l  AHeEd
¢ abed “a90D INERJOTAANHA OIWONODH YIFWNTO0D 820 (066 W1o4) H SINPsyos

0TLSSLT-71

52



£2-8¢-60 vaLzee

53

£20z (066 wuod) H SINpayds

ONSSAl (g9} wuod) |ON|S3A sjesse awoay; R snmu: vmmm Fmow%wwmmuxm (funoo
1) 9[Npayds {0 7 —7smo |49R ]
diysisumo mmww,wﬂ 07 X0q uj Junowe %Mmﬂm%_mﬁ Ieak-jo-pus [e101 o parejelun “parea __v ublaloy 10 81Els) \mﬁcm 10 ,
abriusaiadlio eeuss|  |9N-A8P0D | Hodaidsig 10 areys 10 8IBYSg .gm_ mﬁaﬁﬁ_ auI09U] JueLiliopald | enonuop [ebs Aunnoe Aewnd NI PUE ‘Ssalppe ‘SWeN
(1) 0 ® W) (8) Y () (p) (o) {q) (e)
-sdiysieuped JUSWISOA UIBHSD IO} UOISTOXd Buiprefai suoponuisul 888 ‘.co_«mNEm@o palelal B JOU Sem JeUL
5100 9Al UBLE 810W PEONpuod uonezjuebio sy} yoim yBnoay; diysisupied e se paxe; A1us Yoes Joj uofeuLojUl BUImo||o) sUl 8pirdid

(enusnas ss0IB 10 S}OSSE (€301 Aq painseail) SSiHAROER SH JO JUS

€20z (066 uuo4) d 8[npayds

-7 8UI ‘A HEd ‘066 W04 UO ,SOA, Paemsue uogeziuebio syl i a3eldwo) ~diysiaupied e Se s|gexe] suoneziuebiQ pejepaun  JAMed

“J900 LNHRJOTAAHA DIWONODH YIHWNTOD

vobed  (QTLSGLT-¥T

e”



Schedule R (Form 990) 2023 COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP. 14-1755710 pages
[Part VII-| supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions,

332165 09-28-23 Schedule R (Form 990) 2023

54



GOVERNANCE AND NOMINATING COMMITTEE
Columbia Economic Development Corporation

This Governance and Nominating Committee Charter was adopted by the Board of
Directors of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation (‘CEDC”), a public
benefit corporation established under the laws of the State of New York, on this __ day
of April, 20243.

Purpose

Pursuant to Article 1V, Section 1 of the Corporation’s bylaws, the purpose of the
GovernaneeGovernance and Nominating committee is to assist the Board by:

« Keeping the Board informed of current best practices in corporate Governance
and Nomination of Directors and Officers;

« Reviewing corporate Governance and Nominating trends for their applicability to
the CEDC;

« Updating the CEDC 's corporate Governance and Nominating principles and
Governance and Nominating practices;

« Advising those responsible for appointing directors to the Board on the skills,
qualities and professional or educational experiences necessary to be effective
Board members; and

« Seeking, recommending and nominating qualified candidates for election or
appointment to the Board of Directors of the corporation;

Powers of the Governance and Nominating and Nominating Committee

The Board of Directors has delegated to the Governance and Nominating committee the
power and Corporation necessary to discharge its duties, including the right to:

« Meet with and obtain any information it may require from Corporation staff.

« Obtain advice and assistance from in-house or outside counsel, accounting and
other advisors as the committee deems necessary.

« Solicit, at the Corporation’s expense, persons having special competencies,
including legal, accounting or other consultants as the committee deems
necessary to fulfill its responsibilities. The Governance and Nominating
committee shall have the authority to negotiate the terms and conditions of any
contractual relationship subject to the Board’s adopted procurement guidelines
as per Public Authorities Law §2879, and to present such contracts to the Board
for its approval.

« Developing a pool of potential candidates for consideration in the event of a
vacancy on the Board of Directors, including nominees recommended by
members. Members may contact the Governance and Nominating Committee

55



Chairman, the Chairman of the Board or the Secretary of the corporation in
writing when proposing a nominee. This correspondence should include a
detailed description of the proposed nominee’s qualifications and a method to
contact that nominee if the Governance and Nominating Committee so chooses.

« Following the guidelines and criteria for the screening of directorial candidates as
outlined in the Candidate Nomination and Appointment policy below,
recommending nominees to the full Board of Directors.

Candidate Nomination & Appointment Requirements:

The Governance and Nominating Committee believes that it is in the best interest of the
Corporation and its members to obtain highly qualified candidates to serve as members
of the Board of Directors. The Governance and Nominating Committee will seek
candidates for election and appointment that possess the integrity, leadership skills, and
competency required to direct and oversee the Corporation’s management in the best
interests of its members, clients, employees, and the community it serves.

Any member of the Board of Directors or the CEO may present the name of a potential
candidate to the Board of Directors to the Chairperson of the Governance and
Nominating Committee, along with a resume or equivalent background information. The
Chairperson of the Governance and Nominating Committee shall thereafter advise the
CEO and the Board Chairperson of the potential candidate and shall review the
qualifications of said potential candidate with the Governance and Nominating
Committee, who shall decide whether to proceed with an interview of said potential
candidate. Pursuant to the foregoing, the Governance and Nominating Committee will
vote upon which candidates to recommend to the full Board of Directors for election to
said Board.

Composition and Selection

The membership of the committee shall be as set forth in accordance with and pursuant
to Article IV, Section 1 of the Corporation’s bylaws. The Governance and Nominating
committee shall be comprised of at least five (5) ermore-independent-independent
Directors of the Corporationmembers. ' ' i '

Board-of Directors-)-The Governance and Nominating committee members shall be

56



appointed by, and will serve at the discretion of the CEDC’s Board of Directors. The
Chairperson of the Governance and Nominating committee shall be selected by the
Chairperson of the Board of Directors members-of-the-Committee-and ratified by the
Board of Directors. The members shall serve until their resignation, retirement, removal
by the Board or until their successors shall be appointed and qualified. When feasible,
the immediate past Governance and Nominating committee Chair will continue serving
as a member of the Committee for at least one year to ensure an orderly transition.

Governance and Nominating committee members shall be prohibited from being an
employee of the Corporation or an immediate family member of an employee of the
Corporation. In addition, Governance and Nominating committee members shall not
engage in any private business transactions with the Corporation or receive
compensation from any private entity that has material business relationships with the
Corporation, or be an immediate family member of an individual that engages in private
business transactions with the Corporation or receives compensation from an entity that
has material business relationships with the Corporation.

The Governance and Nominating committee members should be knowledgeable or
become knowledgeable in matters pertaining to Governance and the nominating of
directors and officers.

Committee Structure and Meetings

The Governance and Nominating committee will meet a minimum of twice a year, with
the expectation that additional meetings may be required to adequately fulfill all the
obligations and duties outlined in the charter. The Chairperson shall preside over
Committee meetings, which shall be open to the public in accordance with the salient
provisions of the Open Meeting Law of the State of New York, as set forth within Article
7 of the Public Officers Law. Meeting agendas shall be prepared prior to every meeting
and provided to the Committee members along with any other relevant materials at
least five (5) business days before the scheduled Governance and Nominating
Committee meeting.

Responsibilities

To accomplish the objectives of good Governance and Nominating and accountability,
the Governance and Nominating committee has responsibilities related to: (a) the
Corporation’s Board; (b) evaluation of the Corporation’s policies; and (c) other

miscellaneous issues.

Relationship to the Corporation’s Board

57



The Board of Directors has delegated to the Governance and Nominating committee
the responsibility to review, develop, draft, revise or oversee policies and practices for
which the Governance and Nominating committee has specific expertise, as follows:

Develop the Corporation’s Governance and Nominating practices. These
practices should address transparency, independence, accountability, fiduciary
responsibilities, and management oversight.

Develop the competencies and personal attributes required of Directors to assist
those authorized to appoint members to the Board in identifying qualified
individuals.

In addition, the Governance and Nominating committee shall:

Develop and recommend to the Board the number and structure of committees to
be created by the Board.

Develop and provide recommendations to the Board regarding Board member
education, including new member orientation and regularly scheduled board
member training to be obtained from state-approved trainers.

Develop and provide recommendations to the Board on performance
evaluations, including coordination and oversight of such evaluations of the
board, its committees and senior management in the Corporation’s Governance
and Nominating process.

Board of Directors meeting.

Evaluation of the Corporation’s Policies

The Governance and Nominating committee shall:

Develop, review on a regular basis, and update as necessary the Corporation’s
code of ethics and written policies regarding conflicts of interest. Such code of
ethics and policies shall be at least as stringent as the laws, rules, regulations
and policies applicable to state officers and employees.

Develop and recommend to the Board any required revisions to the Corporation’s
written policies regarding the protection of whistleblowers from retaliation.
Develop and recommend to the Board any required revisions to the Corporation’s
equal opportunity and affirmative action policies.

Develop and recommend to the Board any required updates on the Corporation’s
written policies regarding procurement of goods and services, including policies
relating to the disclosure of persons who attempt to influence the Corporation’s
procurement process.

Develop and recommend to the Board any required updates on the Corporation’s
written policies regarding the disposition of real and personal property.

58



« Develop and recommend to the Board any other policies or documents relating to
the Governance and Nominating of the Corporation, including rules and
procedures for conducting the business of the Corporation’s Board, such as the
Corporation’s by-laws. The Governance and Nominating committee will oversee
the implementation and effectiveness of the by-laws and other Governance and
Nominating documents and recommend modifications as needed.

Other Responsibilities
The Governance and Nominating committee shall:

« Review on an annual basis the compensation and benefits for the
President & CEQO and other senior Corporation officials.

« Annually review, assess and make necessary changes to the Governance
and Nominating committee charter and provide a self-evaluation of the
Governance and Nominating committee. '

Reports
The Governance and Nominating committee shall:

» Report its actions and recommendations to the Board at the next regular meeting
of the Board.

« Report to the Board, at least annually, regarding any proposed changes to the
Governance and Nominating charter or the Governance and Nominating
guidelines.

« Provide a self-evaluation of the Governance and Nominating committee’s
functions on an annual basis.

59



CEDC Full Board All CEDC Meetings
FB A&F Audit* Finance Exec Gov & Nom Loan Whkfce*
Calvin, Jim 7/7 1/1 2/2 5/5 1/3
Cummings, Richard 7/7 2/2 3/4
Drummer, Carlee Ex Off. 5/7
Gay, Tarah 7/7 3/3 1/1 2/2 5/5
Goldman, Justin 5/7 6/6
Grout, Derek 2/7
Johnston, Michael 4/7
Leggett, Kenneth 5/7 3/5 5/6
Levine, Rachel 7/7 3/3 6/6
Lopez, Christian 1/4
Mahoney, Bryan 5/7 2/3 1/1 0/0
Molinski, Michael 7/7 1/1 4/6
Nardone, Christopher Ex Off. 3/3
Nesbitt, Richard 5/7 1/1
Pierro, Carmine Ex Off, 5/7 1/1
Puckett, Rachel 6/6 1/1 1/1 5/6
Sawyer, Sean 4/7
Scalera, Richard Ex Off. 0/7
Data as of July 15 2024

The first number is the number of meetings they have attended.

The second number is the number of meetings held during their term

* No meetings held as of reporting date

|

60




CEDC Board List with affiliation, town and term

Name Business Town Term
expiration
James Calvin Calvin Communications/ Kinderhook 2025
Richard Cummings Mulhern Gas Co. Inc. Greenport 2026
Carlee Drummer Columbia Greene Hudson Ex-Officio
Community College
Tarah Gay Public Sale Auction House Hudson 2027
Justin Goldman The Bank of Greene County | Hudson 2026
Derek Grout Harvest Spirits Kinderhook 2027
Michael S. Johnston | Michael S. Johnston LLC Claverack 2025
Kenneth P. Leggett Ken Leggett Contracting Livingston 2025
Rachel Levine Patricia A. Hinkein Realty Germantown 2025
Bryan Mahoney Columbia Memorial Health | Hudson 2026
Michael Molinski Molinski Photography Greenport 2025
Christopher Nardone | Columbia Greene Greenport Ex-officio
Community College
Richard Nesbitt Johnny Walker Insurance Austerlitz 2027
Carmine Pierro Columbia County IDA Taghkanic Ex-officio
Rachel Puckett Mid-Hudson Cablevision Hudson 2026
Sean Sawyer The Olana Partnership Hudson 2026
Ryan Skoda CCBOS Taghkanic Ex-officio

Updated 8/19/2024

61



Former CEDC Board members 2019 — 2024

Ruth Adams — Art Omi, Term Expired 2024

Anand Balasar — Valatie Rescue Squad, Resigned 2023 Lack of time

Russell Bartolotta — Klines Kill Fruit Farms (Resigned 2021) Attendance Issues
Joseph Benson — Shadowbrook Farm Resigned 2023 Lack of time

Richard Bianchi — Shallo, Galluscio & Bianchi CPA’s Resigned 2019 Heavy work load
Colin Brown — Resigned 2021 — less time due to new role

David Fingar — Term expired 5/30/24

Patricia Finnegan — Columbia Memorial Health — Term ended 2022

James Lapenn — Retired, Term Ended 2022

John Lee — Retired, Term ended 2022

Eric Mortenson — Pulver’s Glass, Resigned 2021 — had less time due to a new role
Aanita Otey — Former Key Bank, resigned 2023 — left county

Seth Rapport — Valley Mortgage, Resigned 2022 —family care issues

Robert Sherwood — Retired Kinderhook Bank , Term expired 2020

Gary Spielman - Retired, Term Expired 2021, involved in a project left him no time for CEDC

Sarah Sterling — Term Expired 5/30/2024
Brian Stickles - The Bank of Greene County — promotion left less time

Maria Suttmeier — Retired HCSD, resigned 2020 due to parental care

62



Revised 2025 Meeting Schedule #2

January 2025 - Proposed July 2025
. % Holiday Office Closed . 27 HIDA meeting 10:30am
. 7t CEDC Finance Com 8:30am . 4t Holiday Office Closed
. 8th Gov & Nom Com 8:30am . 15t CEDC Finance Committee 8:30am
. 13" Loan Com 8:30am . 21% CEDC Loan Committee 8:30am
. 14t CEDC Executive Com. 8:30am * 29t CEDC Full Board 8:30am
. 15t Tentative HIDA meeting 10:30am
. 20t Holiday Office Closed
. 28" CEDC Full Board 8:30am
February 2025 August 2025
. 4t IDA & CRC 8:30am . 5t IDA & CRC 8:30 am
. 5t HIDA 10:30am . 6" HIDA 10:30am
. 10t Loan Com 8:30am . 12t" CEDC Gov & Nom Com 8:30am
. 11t Gov & Nom Com 8:30am . 18" CEDC Loan Committee 8:30am
. 17" Holiday Office Closed . 26% CEDC Full Board 8:30am
. 25" CEDC Full Board 8:30am
March 2025 September 2025
e 4% CEDC Exec Committee 8:30am . 1%t Holiday Office Closed
s 5thHIDA 10:30am . 34 HIDA 10:30am
e 1I"IDA CRC PARIS Meeting 8:30am . 16" CEDC Executive Committee 8:30am
¢ 17" CEDC Loan Com 8:30am . 22 CEDC Loan Committee 8:30am Revised
¢ 18" Audit Committee Meeting 8:30am . 30t CEDC Full Board 8:30am
s 250 CEDC Full Board 8:30am
April 2025 October 2025
. 15t IDA 8:30am . 15t HIDA 10:30am
. 27 HIDA 10:30am . 7" DA 8:30am
. 8t CEDC Audit Com 8:30am . 14" CEDC Finance Committee 8:30am
. 14" CEDC Loan Com 8:30am . 20" CEDC Loan Committee 8:30am
. 15" Finance Com Meeting 8:30am . 28 CEDC Full Board 8:30am
. 227 CEDC Full Board 8:30am
IF NEEDED
. 29" CEDC Annual Meeting 7:30am
May 2025 November 2025
. 7% HIDA 10:30am . sth HIDA 10:30am
. 13t CEDC Gov & Nom Com 8:30am . 11% CEDC Gov & Nom Com 8:30am
. 19t CEDC Loan Com 8:30am . 17 Loan Committee 8:30am
. 26% Holiday Office Closed . 25t CEDC Full Board 8:30am
. 27t CEDC Full Board 8:30am . 27 Holiday Office Closed
. 28" Holiday Office Closed
June 2025 December 2025
. 34 IDA 8:30am . 21 IDA & CRC 8:30am
. 4t HIDA 10:30am . 31 HIDA 10:30am
. 10t CEDC Executive Committee 8:30am . 9th CEDC Executive Committee 8:30am
. 16 CEDC Loan Committee 8:30am . 10t CEDC Audit Committee 8:30am
. 24" CEDC Full Board 8:30am . 15 CEDC Loan Committee 8:30am
o 231 CEDC Full Board 8:30am
. 25th Holiday Office Closed

**%%This Schedule does not include Workforce & Education Committee meetings.

63




Revised 2025 Meeting Schedule #2

2025 CEDC Audit Committee Meetings
e  March 18" 8:30am

e April 8" 8:30am

e December 10" 8:30am

2025 CEDC Executive Committee Meetings
e January 14" 8:30am

e March 4% 8:30am

e June 10" 8:30am

e  September 16" 8:30am

e December 9" 8:30am

2025 CEDC Finance Committee Meetings
e January 7" 8:30am

e April 15" 8:30am

e July 15" 8:30am

e October 14" 8:30am

2025 CEDC Governance & Nominating Committee Meetings
. January 8" 8:30am

. February 11" 8:30am

e  May 13" 8:30am

e August 12" 8:30am

e November 11" 8:30am

2025 CEDC Loan Committee Meetings
) January 13% 8:30am

. February 10® 8:30am

e March 17" 8:30am
April 14" 8:30am

May 19" 8:30am

June 16" 8:30am

July 215 8:30am

. August 18" 8:30am

. September 22" 8:30am
. October 20" 8:30am

e  November 17" 8:30am
. December 15" 8:30am

2025 CEDC Workforce & Education Committee Meeting

64



Revised 2025 Meeting Schedule #2

2025 CEDC Full Board Meetings
e January 28" 8:30am

. February 25" 8:30am

. March 25" 8:30am

e April 22" 8:30am If needed
e April 29" 7:30am Annual Meeting
e May 27" 8:30am

. June 24" 8:30am

e July 29" 8:30am

e August 26" 8:30am

. September 30" 8:30am

° October 28" 8:30am

e November 25" 8:30am

. December 23™ 8:30am

65



8T°65.°TS ST°6£9S | €0°0CTTS 66'vrL92TS T9°€6TSTTS [e10] puein
LS'TYTS LSTVTS ¥z02/6/8 8T T8Y'CIS 00°000°STS Sunnpenuey pundg ueoi vgs
32]-3 1U31D ueo]
0T EVYS 0T EVvS ¥202/6/8 YR T6V'TES 00'000°SES Suunloejnuey pung ueol 3q3Id
923 USI|D URO]
008228 00°'522$ ¥20T/€1/9 VS LLYV'ES 00°000°STS suiyzoD jeisy pung ueot vgs
-0 ul|) ueo
TTTLYS TTTILYS STS9LYES ST'S9LVES Saply 1eog pung ueo] 24310
=D 1usi|D ueo]
00'05S 00°0SS$ ¥202/7/8 78 [9V'TTS 00'89Y°71S Adelay] a3esse|N| pund ueolDd3d
-g 1uslD ueo
0€8LT°TS S1°6£9S ST°6£9$ 9€°090°€ES 9€'090°€ES jueane}say pung ueo] QA0
-Y U3l ueo]
|e1oL 1usWAed
Aousnbujppg | sAeq 65-0€ | sAeq 0g> 15e7 40 91eq aouejeq [edpund | psaocsddy unowy Jamouiog pund ueot
8T'6SLCS ST°6£9S |€0°0ZTTS 9 TV E0E'LYSTS TS'906°0€9°€S ST [e10] pueld
£L8°918S LS°9TSS 4 S EYT TV TS 00°00£°99£4TS S8 pun{ ueoq vgs
19TvTes ST'6E9S |9V E09TS 14 66'€ST'SOETS TS'909V98°TS 09 pung ueo]3Q3d
|e10L
Aousnbuipg sSueoq Jueleg panoiddy
jowns sheq 65-0¢ | sAeq og> | Iusnbulsg o # jediduld jo wng JUNOWY JO WNS | SUBOT BAIDY JO # pund ueot

707 ‘0z 1sn8ny Jo se pieoqyse(q Ol|0j10d

66



OMB Control No: 3245-0201
SBA Application / Loan No

U.S. Small Business Administration

RESOLUTION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

(1) RESOLVED, that the officers of (hereinafter referred to as “Organization™) named below, or
any one of them, or their, or any one of their, duly elected or appointed successors in office, be and they are hereby
authorized and empowered in the name and on behalf of this Organization to execute and deliver to the Small Business
Administration, an agency of the Government of the United States of America (hereinafter called "SBA™), in the form
required by SBA, the following documents:

(a) Application for a loan or loans, the total thereof not to exceed in principal amount $ maturing upon such
date or dates and bearing interest at such rate or rates as may be prescribed by SBA; (b) Applications for any renewals or
extensions of all or any part of such loan or loans and of any other loans, heretofore or hereafter made by SBA. to this
Organization; (c) the Note or Notes of this Organization evidencing such loan or loans or any renewals or extensions
thereof; and (d) any other Instruments or Agreements of this Organization which may be required by SBA in connection
with such loans, renewals, and/or extensions; and that said officers in their discretion may accept any such loan or loans in
installments and give one or more Notes of this Organization therefore, and may receive and endorse in the name of this
Organization any checks or drafts representing such loan or loans or any such installments; (e) sign Guarantee of loan or
loans in the principal amount of § to

(2) FURTHER RESOLVED, that the aforesaid officers or any one of them, or their duly elected or appointed
successors in office, be and they are hereby authorized and empoweted to do any acts, including but not limited to the
mortgage, pledge, or hypothecation from time to time with SBA of any or all assets of this Organization to secure such
loan or loans, renewals and extensions, and to execute in the name and on behalf of this Organization or otherwise, any
Instruments or Agreements deemed necessary or proper by SBA, in respect of the collateral securing any indebtedness of
this Organization; '

(3) FURTHER RESOLVED, that any indebtedness heretofore contracted and any Contracts or Agreements
heretofore made with SBA on behalf of this Organization, and all acts of officers or agents of this Organization in
connection with said indebtedness or said Contracts or Agreements, are hereby ratified and confirmed;

(4) FURTHER RESOLVED, that the officers referred to in the foregoing resolutions are as follows:

(Typewrite Namea {Title) (Signature)
(Typewrite Name (Titte) (Signature)
{Typewrite Name (Title) Signature)
«
{Typewrite Neme (Title) (Signature)

(5) FURTHER RESOLVED, that SBA is authorized to rely upon the aforesaid resolutions until receipt of written
notice of any change.

CERTIFICATION
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution regularly presented to and
adopted by the Board of Directors of at a meeting duly called and held at
on the day of, »20___, at which a quoram

was present and voted, and that such resolution is duly recorded in the minute book of this corporation; that the officers
named in said resolution have been duly elected or appointed to, and are the present incumbents of, the respective offices
set after their respective names; and that the signatures set opposite their respective names are their true and genuine
signatures,

Secretary

PLEASE NOTE; The estimated burden for completion of this form is S minutes per response. You are not required fo respond to this information collection unless it displays a cumently valid OMB
approval number. Comments on the burden should be sent fo U.S. Small Business Administration, Chief, Administrative Information Branch, ‘Weshington, D,C. 20416, and Desk Officer for SBA,
Office of Management and Budget, New Exec. Office Building, Room 10202, Washington, D, C. 20503, {3245-0201). PLEASE DO NOT SEND FORMS TO OMB,

SBA FORM 160 (7-05) Previous editions obsolete

67



AGREEMENT FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT is made as of the Ist day of July, 2024 by and
between the COLUMBIA COUNTY LAND BANK CORPORATION hereinafter ( “CCLBC”)
a not-for-profit corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of New York,
with a principal mailing address at 401 State Street, Hudson, New York 12534; and the
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION hereinafter ("CEDC"), a local
development corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of New York with
a principal place of business at One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, New York 12534.

WITNESSETH;
WHEREAS, CCLBC was formed pursuant to Article 16, Section 1600 of the New
York Not-for-Profit Corporation Law. The primary purpose for which it was formed is to facilitate
the return of tax-delinquent properties to productive use as well as the acquisition of real property
that is tax delinquent, tax foreclosed, vacant, abandoned, to eliminate the harms and liabilities
caused by such properties; and

WHEREAS, CEDC was formed pursuant to Article 14, Section 1411 of
the New York Not-for-Profit Corporation Law, as a local development
corporation; and

WHEREAS, CCLBC desires to avail itself of the administrative support services
available from CEDC to further the aforementioned objectives, goals and purposes of the
Agency.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises
herein contained, CCLBC and CEDC agree as follows:

1. Services. CCLBC hereby retains the services of CEDC to perform administrative
functions for the Agency, as of July 1, 2024 (the “Commencement Date”) for a term of six (6)
months as set forth herein. Such services shall include, but are not limited to, (a) scheduling,
organizing and documenting meetings, including agendas, meeting materials and
minutes; (b) assisting the Board in developing policies and plans, implementing effective
operational procedures, and driving initiatives in accordance with board policies and/or
applicable law; (c) preparing and filing required reports with the New York State Comptroller
and the Authorities Budget Office, and (d) promoting and advancing CCLBC's mission. The
CEDC will provide an annual written report regarding the nature and scope of activities carried
out during the prior period. CEDC will work in cooperation with any other consultants
engaged by CCLBC from time to time with respect to the operations of CCLBC.

2. The term of this Agreement shall commence on July 1, 2024 and shall terminate on
December 31, 2024, except as extended in writing and signed by the parties.

68



3. Fees. For such service, CCLBC shall pay to CEDC the sum of FIFTEEN THOUSAND
AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($15,000.00) , commencing on the Commencement Date, payable in
two (2) installments in arrears, as a base fee

4. Meetings. CEDC shall provide to CCLBC all administrative and secretarial support
necessary to accomplish CCLBC's obligations set forth herein,

5. Other Operations. CCLBC and CEDC recognize that the provision of administrative and
support services of CEDC as set forth herein is not the only function or activity of the CEDC.
Accordingly, it is understood that CEDC will also engage in carrying out the business operations
of CEDC.

6. Regulatory Compliance. CEDC shall use all reasonable efforts to ensure CCLBC's
compliance with any and all applicable federal, state, local or other governmental or municipal
laws, rules, regulations and/or judicial administrative determinations from courts or
administrative bodies having jurisdiction over CCLBC or CEDC. CEDC shall not be responsible
to pay the costs and/or fees of any consultants hired by CCLBC, as authorized by CCLBC
Board.

7. CEDC agrees to procure and maintain, at its own expense, insurance with insurance
companies authorized to do business in the State of New York, covering all operations under this
Agreement, whether performed by CEDC, its employees, or its subcontractor (if any), as
follows:

The coverage parts and amount of insurance required are those checked below
and initialed by CEDC.

X 7 Commercial General Liability insurance with minimum limits of $1,000,000.00 per
occurrence, subject to a $2,000,000.00 annual aggregate. Coverage shall include bodily injury,
property damage, personal injury, and blanket contractual liability.

X O Statutory Workers’ Compensation, Employer’s liability and New York State

Egability in accordance with the Workers” Compensation and disability benefits laws of the
State of New York.

8. Before commencing work on behalf of the CCLBC, CEDC shall furnish

Certificates of Insurance reflecting the insurance requirements set forth in Exhibit A, CCLBC
shall be designated as an additional insured on any and all insurance policies required under this
Agreement and such designation shall be reflected on the Certificates of Insurance.

9. CEDC shall maintain any required insurance coverage during the life of this
Agreement and the failure to do so shall make this Agreement voidable by CCLBC.

69



10.  Underwriters will have no rights of recovery or subrogation against CCLBC, it
being the intention of the parties that the insurance policies so affected shall protect
both parties.

11.  The insurance company(ies) issuing the policy(ies) shall have no recourse against
CCLBC for payment of any premiums or assessments under any form of the policy.

12, Any and all deductible and self-insured retentions in the above-described insurance
policies shall be assumed by and at the risk of CEDC in the amounts indicated in such
policies.

13.  All notices of any nature referred to in this Agreement shall be in writing and sent by
registered or certified mail, postage pre-paid, to the respective addresses set forth below or to
such other addresses as the respective parties hereto may designate in writing:

To CCLBC:

Matt B. Murell, Chairman

Columbia County Land Bank Corporation
401 State Street

Hudson, New York 12534

To CEDC:

F. Michael Tucker, President

Columbia Economic Development Corporation
One Hudson City Centre Suite 301

Hudson, New York 12534

14,  CCLBC and CEDC shall independently provide for each organization's necessary and
appropriate insurances, and each shall be responsible for its own premiums for such
Insurance, including but not necessarily limited to, general liability insurance and errors and
omissions insurance for their respective officers, directors and members, as the case may be.
CEDC will carry at least the insurance described at Exhibit A.

15.  Independent Contractor. In performing the services herein specified, CEDC is acting as
an independent contractor. CEDC shall discharge its' responsibilities hereunder, through and
under the direction of its' President and CEO, who shall be the Administrative Director of
CCLBC, and will perform the services provided for herein in an orderly and professional manner.
In performing its services provided for herein, CEDC is not authorized to act on behalf of
CCLBC in order to bind CCLBC with respect to any agreements or dealings with any other
party of entity.

16.  Termination. Either party, upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other, may

3

70



terminate this Agreement in whole or in part. In such event, CEDC shall be compensated and
CCLBC shall be liable for payment for services already rendered under this Agreement prior
to the effective date of termination. In the event of a dispute as to the value of the services
rendered by CEDC prior to the date of termination, it is understood and agreed that CCLBC
shall determine the value of such services rendered by CEDC. Such reasonable and good faith
determination shall be accepted by CEDC as final. In the event CCLBC determines that there
has been a material breach by the CEDC of any of the terms of the Agreement and such breach
remains uncured for five (5) days after service on CEDC of written notice thereof, CCLBC,
in addition to any other right or remedy it might have, may terminate this Agreement and
CCLBC shall have the right, power and authority to complete the services provided for in this
Agreement, or contract for their completion, and any additional expense or cost of such
completion shall be charged to and paid by CEDC. Notice hereunder shall be effective on the
date of mailing.

17.  Assignment. This Agreement shall not be assignable by either party without prior
written consent of the other. ‘

18.  Renewal Terms. This Agreement may be renewed from time to time by written agreement
between the parties. The compensation of CEDC to be paid by CCLBC for any renewal term
is to be established by agreement between CEDC and CCLBC prior to the effective date of
such renewal.

19.  Books and Records. All books and records maintained by CEDC on behalf of CCLBC
are the property of CCLBC and shall be available for use and also review by CCLBC at all
times. CEDC shall maintain accurate and complete records of the reports and monitoring required
by this Agreement, and shall maintain such documents for a period of six years from document
generation or transfer such documents to CCLBC for retention. CEDC agrees to cooperate with
any audit of this Agreement undertaken by CCLBC or any entity with jurisdiction to audit CCLBC,
including without limitation any granting agency.

20.  Indemnity. CCLBC shall defend, indemnify and hold CEDC harmless from and against
any and all claims, demands, causes of action, administrative actions, demands of governmental
agencies, judgments, liabilities, costs and expenses, including, but not limited to reasonable
attorney's fees, for damages or losses which are or may be asserted against CEDC on account
of any acts or omissions of CCLBC, its members, employees, agent or invitees. CEDC shall
defend, indemnify and hold CCLBC harmless from and against any and all claims, demands,
causes of action, administrative actions, demands of governmental agencies, judgments,
liabilities, costs and expenses, including, but not limited to reasonable attorney's fees,
damages or losses which are or may be asserted against the CCLBC on account of any
acts or omissions of CEDC, its members, employees, agents, or invitees. The provisions
of this Section 12 shall survive termination or expiration to the extent of any claims arising prior
to the date of termination or expiration.

71



21.  Default, If either party defaults in the observance or performance of any material term of
this Agreement, and such default continues for more than thirty (30) days after written notice of
such default is received by the defaulting party from the non-defaulting party, such non-defaulting
party may take any action available at law or in equity to enforce the terms of this Agreement, and
may terminate this Agreement upon written notice to the defaulting party. If either party is
required to enforce the terms of this Agreement, the prevailing party will be entitled to recover its
reasonable attorneys' fees and costs. No remedy herein conferred upon or reserved to CCLBC is
intended to be exclusive of any other available remedy or remedies, but each and every such
remedy shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to every other remedy given under this
Agreement or now or hereafter existing at law or in equity or by statute. No delay or omission in
exercising any remedy shall impair any such remedy or construed to be a waiver thereof. No
waiver, amendment, release or modification of this Agreement shall be established by conduct,
custom or course of dealing.

22.  Severability. In case any one or more of the provisions of this Agreement shall for any
reason be held to be illegal or invalid, such illegality or invalidity shall not affect any other
provision of this Agreement, but this Agreement shall be construed and enforced as if such illegal
or invalid provision had not been contained therein.

23.  No Recourse. All covenants, stipulations, promises, agreements and obligations of
CCLBC contained in this Agreement shall be deemed to be the covenants, stipulations, promises,
agreements and obligations of CCLBC, and not of any member, director, officer, employee or
agent of CCLBC in his or her individual capacity, and no recourse shall be had for the payment of
any claim based under this Agreement against any member, director, officer, employee or agent
of CCLBC.

24.  No Third Party Beneficiary; Entire Agreement; Governing Law. The provisions of this
Agreement are solely for the benefit of the parties and the parties intend no benefits to third
persons. This Agreement contains the entire understanding between the parties with respect to the
subject matter herein and supersedes any prior agreements or understandings, either oral or written.
This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of
New York.

25.  Disputes involving this Agreement, including the breach or alleged breach thereof,
may not be submitted to binding arbitration (except where statutorily authorized), but
must, instead, be heard in a New York State court of competent jurisdiction.

26.  This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the
State of New York and venue for any action shall be in the Columbia County Supreme or County
Court.

27.  This Agreement is entered into for the purpose of performing a governmental function,
and it shall inure only to the benefit of the entities that are the parties hereto. This Agreement is

5

72



not intended to benefit any person or entity that is not a signatory to this Agreement, and it does
not create any rights in favor of, nor does it expand or enlarge any rights of, persons or entities
who are not signatories to this Agreement. There are no third-party beneficiaries to this
Agreement.

28.  Amendment. This Agreement may be modified or amended only by written agreement
executed by the parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have set their hands, as of the date first above
written.

[SEAL] COLUMBIA COUNTY LAND
BANK CORPORATION

By:

Matt B. Murell, Chairman

[SEAL] COLUMBIA ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
By:
James Calvin, Chair
STATE OF NEW YORK )
) SS.:
COUNTY OF COLUMBIA )
On this  day of , 2024, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in

and for said State, personally appeared Matt B. Murell, personally known to me or proved to me
on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his capacity, and that by his
signature on the instrument, the individual, or the person upon behalf of which the individual acted,
executed the instrument.

Notary Public
STATE OF NEW YORK )
) SS.:
COUNTY OF COLUMBIA )
On this  dayof , 2024, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in

and for said State, personally appeared James Calvin, personally known to me or proved to me on
the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his capacity, and that by his
signature on the instrument, the individual, or the person upon behalf of which the individual acted,

6

73



executed the instrument.

Notary Public

74



EXHIBIT A

Insurance

CEDC shall at all times maintain in force during the term of this Agreement, and shall provide
evidence satisfactory to CCLBC of, the following policies of insurance:

a. Workers’ compensation and other statutory coverage required by New York Law without
regard to jurisdiction.

b. Automobile Liability policies with the limits of not less than $500,000 caused by accident
or arising out of the ownership, maintenance or use of owned, non-owners, or hired
automobiles with minimum limits of $500,000 for damages because of injury or destruction
of property, including the loss of use thereof, caused by accident and arising out of the
ownership, maintenance, or use of owned, non-owned or hired automobiles.

c. Comprehensive General Liability Insurance shall be furnished with limits not less than
$1,000,000 for each person/each accident and $2,000,000 Aggregate.

Any policy required to be maintained under this section shall be from a company rated at least
A/X by Best’s Rating Service and properly licensed in the State of New York, and shall provide
that the policy shall not be canceled, materially changed, or not renewed without thirty (30) days'
prior notice thereof to CCLBC.

Prior to the Commencement Date and as a condition precedent to this Agreement, the Consultant
shall furnish CCLBC with certificates of insurance listing CCLBC as a certificate holder, and upon
demand, shall provide such policies to CCLBC. At least thirty (30) days prior to expiration of any
policy required by this Agreement, the Consultant shall furnish CCLBC evidence satisfactory to
CCLBC of the continuation of such coverage in accordance with this Agreement.

75



A

E N

.(’)ose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Meeting Minutes DRAFT
Tuesday, June 25, 2024
One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301
Hudson, NY 12534

A regularly scheduled meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC) Board of
Directors was held in person at their office located at One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534
on June 25, 2024. The meeting was called to order at 8:33 a.m. by James Calvin, Chair.

Attendee Name Title  Status _ Arrived/
. , . . | Departed

James Calvin Chaijr Present in person
Richard Cummings Board Member Present in person
Carlee Drummer Board Member — Ex-Officio Present in person
Tarah Gay Treasurer Present in person
Justin Goldman Board Member Present in person
Derek Grout Board Member Present in person
Michael Johnston Board Member Absent

Kenneth Leggett Board Member Present in person
Rachel Levine Board Member Present in person
Christian Lopez Board Member Absent

Bryan Mahoney Board Member Absent

Michael Molinski Secretary Present in person
Christopher Nardone | Board Member — Ex-Officio Present in person
Richard Nesbitt Board Member Present in person
Carmine Pierro Board Member — Ex Officio Present in person
Rachel Puckett Board Member Present in person
Sean Sawyer Board Member Present in person
Richard Scalera Board Member - Ex Officio Absent

Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present in person
F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present in person
Chris Brown Housing Coordinator Present in person
Martha Lane Vice President Business Development Present in person
Stephen Vandenburgh | Business Development Specialist Present in person
Cathy Lyden Bookkeeper Present in person
Riley Werner Administrative Assistant Present in person
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present in person
Kellyanne Radzik CGCC Director Of Career Services & Experiential Learning | Present in person
Andrew LeDoux CGCC Dean of Students Present in person

Call to Order:
M. Calvin called the meeting to order at 8:30am. He stated he would like to amend the agenda in order to hear
a presentation from CGCC regarding the Advantage Scholarship Program. He stated a request to change the
Full Board meeting in October had been received from Mr. Tucker. Mr. Tucker stated he has an annual NYS
Bankers Association Conference scheduled for the same day. He requested the Board meeting be changed to

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718

www.columbiaede.com

76



Tuesday, October 22", Mr. Calvin asked the attending members if they agreed with the change. Mr. Cummings
made a motion, seconded by Ms. Levine to move the October CEDC full board to Tuesday, October 22™ at
8:30am. Carried.

Committees Report:

Executive Committee:

M. Calvin stated the Committee had reviewed the Charter and had approved it with one minor change, allowing
the Chair of the Executive Committee to appoint up to three independent members as opposed to the Executive
Committee appointing members. He asked that the Board approve the charter as proposed. Mr. Molinski made
a motion, seconded by Mr. Grout to approve the change as recommended by the Executive Committee. Carried.

Loan Committee:

Portfolio Dashboard:

Mr. Leggett asked Ms. Lane to review the Portfolio Dashboard for the Board. Ms. Lane stated no payment had
been received from Loan Client A since May 15%, She was hopeful one would be received by the end of the
month. She stated Loan Client B had brought in a payment but remained three month in arrears, Ms. Gay made
a motion, seconded by Mr. Leggett to approve the Portfolio report as presented. Carried.

Ms. Lane stated there had been no Loan Committee meeting this month. Mr. Tucker stated a notice had been
received from the SBA, noting CEDC had again awarded the largest number of Microloans in NYS.

Governance & Nominating Committee:

Ms. Levine noted the office of Vice-Chair had been made vacant due to the sudden death of Mr. Rector.
She stated the Governance and Nominating Committee had nominated and proposed Ms. Gay to fill the
opening. She stated the Committee had also voted to appoint Bryan Mahoney to fill the Treasurer’s
position, replacing Ms. Gay. Mr. Calvin noted that Mr. Mahoney had agreed to serve if elected. Mr.

Molinski made a motion seconded by Mr. Leggett to approve Tarah Gay as Vice-Chair and Bryan Mahoney
as Treasurer. Carried.

President/CEO Report:

M. Tucker stated CEDC has a $15,000 line item in the budget for support of the Career Connects Education
Initiative program. He stated Ms. Radzik and Mr. Ledoux would be giving an overview of the current iteration
of the program.

Mr. Tucker noted he had been working with several people on developing their Consolidated Funding
Applications for submission as well as working with Ms. Lane and Mr. Vandenburgh on the MicroEnterprise
Grant program. He stated contracts had been signed with 13 different business owners participating in the
program. He noted once 80% of the funding has been distributed, CEDC can apply for an additional grant.

Mr. Tucker stated approval had been received from the County to apply for a $50,000 Housing Study grant to
be completed by Mr. Brown. He stated Mr. Brown had also been working with RUPCO on the implementation
of the Auxiliary Dwelling Grant. He noted the first meeting of the Columbia County Land Bank had been held,
with Mr. Brown submitting a budget to N'Y'S for the first year. He stated a contract was being negotiated between
Columbia County and CEDC for the administrative work.

M. Tucker informed the Board a 38 acre parcel near the corner of Rte 9H and Rte 66 had been purchased by
someone who was investigating an expansion of the Commerce Park. He stated there was funding available at
the state to fund infrastructure improvements. He noted the owner would be would be the developer. It was

anticipated the parcels would be sized at 3-5 acres. He reminded the Board there were no further sites available
at the current Commerce Park.

M. Tucker stated the Loan Fund had over $3 million in outstanding loans with a low delinquency rate. He
stated he continued to work with the Board of Supervisors on the Office of Community Renewal Grants. He

a7



v ey
Y

Chéose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

stated Klocke Estates is moving forward on a grand opening of the restaurant and distillery, with a ribbon cutting
planned for July. He stated the HIDA had met to approve the final financing on the Pocketbook Factory project
on Washington Street. He stated the first of the Galvan Housing projects was under construction.

Mr. Tucker stated inquiries continued, including a potential Farm Housing project. He noted that Amedore had
a planned housing development located nearby the Route 9H/Route 66 intersection. Mr. Tucker informed the
board the heads of the local county foundations had met to discuss the possibility of all or several of them
working together on a project(s). He stated the topics they expressed interest in supporting were: job creation,
education, child care, transportation and housing.

M. Tucker reviewed the financials with the Board noting Kleinskill Farms had completed their project and
informed the Board CEDC had $600,000 in new loans. He noted grant income was up due to the $10,000
Trillium grant (Land Trust) administered by CEDC, as well as the Columbia Forward grants. He noted the
interest income was up from the past year.

Mt. Tucker noted expenses were up due in part to the Annual Meeting increased costs. Grant expense is up
$17,000 due to the Columbia Forward program as well as the $5,000 granted to the Capital Resource Corporation

for operating expenses. M. Leggett made a motion, seconded by Mr. Grout to approve the report as presented.
Carried.

Mr. Calvin asked Dr. Drummer to introduce the guest speakers. Dr. Drummer introduced Drew Ledoux, Dean
of Students and Kelly Ann Radzik, Director of Career Success and Experiential Learning. Mr. Ledoux stated
they were reviewing how to leverage additional support from CEDC which would be directed toward those with
learning differences as CGCC expands their population to include those with disabilities. Ms. Radzik expressed
her gratitude for CEDC’s support. She noted CEDC had previously supported high school students transitioning
into CGCC, this program would be targeted to incoming freshmen with previous IEP’s (Individualized Education
Program) or extra support as high school students. She presented the program titled Advantage Scholars
Program, which allows the qualified students to earn online credentials working in small groups. The students
would be meeting local employers and participating in career — building activities both on and off campus. She
stated students who complete projects would receive gift cards for professional clothing and gear. The program
would allow the students to explore multiple career paths and career critical internship opportunities.

Ms. Radzik stated the percentage of people with disabilities who are in the workforce is low compared to the
percentage of those in the workforce with no disabilities. Career readiness for those with disabilities is much
lower for student with disabilities, than it is for students with none. She noted this type of program has been
identified as one of the best ways to address the inequality. She presented a draft outline that could be used. She
outlined the program costs with a goal of 8 students in the program for the initial year. Mr. Sawyer voiced his
support for the program. Dr. Drummer noted there is a number of students who do not declare their disability
upon admission. Mr. Tucker stated there was currently a $15,000 budget line for a program at the college. M.
Calvin asked for a motion to approve the expenditure for the program as presented. M. Goldman made a motion,
seconded by My. Molinski to approve the $15,000 to Columbia-Greene Community College as outlined. Carried,
with Mr. Grout voting in opposition.

M. Calvin asked for a motion to enter into Executive Session under NYS Open Meetings Law §105. Conduct
of executive sessions. 1. Upon a majority vote of its total membership, taken in an open meeting pursuant to a

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 { 518.828.4718
www.columbiaedc.com

78



i

motion identifying the general area or areas of the subject or subjects to be considered, a public body may
conduct an executive session for the below enumerated purposes only, provided, however, that no action by
formal vote shall be taken to appropriate public moneys: h. to discuss the proposed lease of real property.
Executive Session was entered into at 9:31am on a motion made by Mr. Leggett and seconded by Mr. Grout.
Mr. Cummings excused himself from the meeting at 9:31 am, due to a conflict of interest. Executive Session was
exited at 9:36am on a motion made by Ms. Gay and seconded by Mr. Leggett.

Mr. Calvin called for a motion to extend CEDC’s current lease for an additional 5 ye/ars. My, Leggett made a
motion, seconded by Mr. Molinski to approve the contract as presented. All present voted in favor, with the
exception of Mr. Cummings who abstained from the vote. Carried.

Minutes, May 28, 2024:

Ms. Levine made a motion, seconded by Mr. Goldman to approve the minutes firom May 28, 2024 as presented.
Carried, A

Mr. Tucker stated he had requested three quotes for replacing the CEDC server to a cloud based application. He
stated the quotes were all in the range of $20,000. He asked for authorization of up to $20,000. He stated the

monthly fee was in the range of $1,500. Ms. Levine asked to see the proposals prior to a vote. The topic was
tabled until July.

Mr. Molinski asked if the organization was steering people toward new space or to current vacant space. Mr.
Tucker stated it was left up to the purchaser. He noted N'YS had money available for shovel ready sites. With
no other business to be conducted, and no public comment, Ms. Levine made a motion, seconded by Mr. Leggett
to adjourn the meeting. Carried. The meeting adjourned at 9:44am.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drakushuk,

79



Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Meeting Notes DRAFT
Tuesday, July 30, 2024
One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301
Hudson, NY 12534

A regularly scheduled meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC) Board of
Directors was held in person at their office located at One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534
on July 30, 2024. The meeting was called to order at 8:34 a.m. by James Calvin, Chair, with no quorum of the
Board present.

Attendee Naime Title Status Arrived/
Departed

James Calvin Chair Present in person
Richard Cummings Board Member Present in person
Carlee Drummer Board Member — Ex-Officio Absent

Tarah Gay Treasurer Present in person
Justin Goldman Board Member Present in person
Derek Grout Board Member Absent

Michael Johnston Board Member Absent

Kenneth Leggett Board Member Absent

Rachel Levine Board Member Present in person
Christian Lopez Board Member Absent

Bryan Mahoney Board Member Absent

Michael Molinski Secretary Present in person
Christopher Nardone Board Member — Ex-Officio Present in person
Richard Nesbitt Board Member Present via Zoom
Carmine Pierro Board Member — Ex Officio Present via Zoom
Rachel Puckett Board Member Present in person
Sean Sawyer Board Member Absent

Richard Scalera Board Member — Ex Officio Absent

Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present in person
F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present in person
Chris Brown Housing Coordinator Present in person
Martha Lane Vice President Business Development Present in person
Stephen Vandenburgh | Business Development Specialist Present in person
Cathy Lyden Bookkeeper Present in person
Riley Werner Administrative Assistant Present in person
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present in person

Call to Order:

Mr. Calvin called the meeting to order at 8:34am, noting there was no quorum present. He suggested the items
requiring no Board approval be reviewed. Mr. Tucker asked Mr. Vandenburg to present the results on his
analysis. He noted that in order to keep the loan fund evergreen the amount loaned per month would need to
total between $45,000 - $50,000. He noted the calculation takes into account different interest rates as well as a
percentage of default.

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaedc.com
80



Mr, Vandenburgh reviewed the Town Demographics and Sector Report as of July 26, 2024. He stated as of
December of last year they had assisted 10 businesses, closed 11 loans of which 6 were in the food sector. Three
of the loans were women owned and 8 home based. The back side of the sheet outlined the exposure based on
business sector. Mr. Vandenburgh noted food service business loans had increased by 2%, manufacturing
decreased by 3%, retail is flat and there was a 3% increase in the service sector. Mr. Tucker stated it was an
important tool to review the portfolio. Mr. Vandenburgh noted there had been no loans made in Austerlitz,
Gallatin or Taghkanic. Mr. Tucker stated they would look at the percentage of loans in each town and the
percentage of population.

Treasurer’s Report:
Mr. Tucker reviewed the report, noting the Finance Committee had reviewed this at their meeting. He reviewed
the IDA and HIDA projects noting CEDC received an administrative fee for the projects.

President/CEO Report:

Mr. Tucker stated a grant application had been submitted to the Connect All office for $150,000. He stated this
was for a program to provide technical assistance on the buildout of broadband. He noted the grant could not be
used for reimbursements. He stated the County ARPA money had to be committed by December 31%, He noted
he had requested an additional $150,000 for one more year of Columbia Forward and an additional $45,000 for
the housing initiative,

Mr. Tucker stated the additional funding would last an additional 2.5 years for the housing, allowing time to
deliver on the initiatives. He directed the Board to the Columbia Forward report and noted there was funding
left through the County’s ARPA allocation. He stated he would be asking for an additional $200,000.

He announced the Village of Kinderhook had been awarded a $2.5 million NY Forward grant. He stated part of
the award is being directed to a $300,000 small business loan fund. The village has asked CEDC to manage the
loan fund section of the award. He stated there was an opportunity for a fee to CEDC, noting there was also an
opportunity for the businesses would get a 3.75% interest loan.

Mr. Tucker stated a $150,000 grant application to the USDA was pending, for a program similar to Columbia
Forward, noting the award would be at the end of the year. He informed the Board a number of City and County
IDA projects were coming forward. He stated work continued on the affordable housing initiative and the
County Land Bank had received $100,000 administrative grant for one year of service from the Office of
Community Renewal. He stated CEDC would be managing that for the county similar to the IDA and CRC.

Mr. Tucker stated there was an agreement with the County that they would pay a fee for the first 6 months of
managing the project, in order to determine the amount of work. He stated the contract would be presented to
the Board at the next meeting.

Mr. Brown stated the Housing Task Force will have a guest speaker at the August 13t meeting. He stated Adam
Bosch of Patterns for Progress will be presenting. He stated next week two events will be held at the College,
one for contractors and one for the general public, discussing the plus 1 accessory dwelling unit project. He
noted he will announce the opening of the application period, with a review of the applications in January.

Mr. Tucker stated the official ribbon cutting had taken place at Klocke Estates with the Office of Community
Renewal.

M. Calvin asked Ms. Lane to review the Portfolio Dashboard with the Board. She stated Loan Client A
remained behind and she remains in touch with them. Client B is in arrears and has promised to bring in two
payments. Client C is new to the report and has a balance of $3,600 and is experiencing health problems. Client
D has been on the report prior. She stated they are working with two technical assistance providers and hope to
hear from them in the next month.

81



Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Ms. Lane discussed the loans that had been approved by the Loan Committee and required no action by the
Board. She stated At Home in the Hudson Valley DBA Worth Preserving a consultant who works with client
who have purchased old homes and acts as a project manager for the restoration. She stated the loan was for
$10,000 with a $1,000 grant at 3.75% as part of the Columbia Forward Program. Ms. Lane stated NY Woodworx
was a $15,000 Quick Turn loan and a $1,500 grant a 3.75% interest rate. Ms. Lane stated there were two loans
approved to Del’Or LLC both $24,500, with terms of 72 months at an interest rate of 7.75% SBA Microloan and
one a CEDC Loan which had been presented and approved by the Loan Committee. The security was a lien on
business assets and both partners agreed to a personal guarantee.

Mr, Calvin stated there was a handout in front of the Board regarding the Regional Economic Development
Councils. He reviewed the Council’s purpose and the associated deadlines. He noted Columbia County received
$49 million for 144 projects, a significant portion of the awards. He reviewed the Regional Council members
for Columbia County and briefly reviewed the process. Mr. Tucker reviewed the role of CEDC in the process.
He noted that applicants regularly request letters of support from CEDC. He noted he was unable to sign the
letters due to his position on the Council, so the Board chair is asked to sign. He noted that the support letters
are reviewed with an eye toward benefit to Columbia County. He reviewed the criteria for the projects that the
council must apply to the projects. He felt the REDC strategic Plan 2024 — 2028 in the region could be discussed
at a future meeting.

Mr. Tucker stated the County had analyzed the drop in sales tax in the recent periods. He noted they found the
cause to be the increased construction during the pandemic, which has decreased recently and the decrease in
gas prices. He noted seven restaurants had closed as well.

With no other business to be conducted, and no public comment, Ms. Levine made a motion, seconded by Mr.
Molinski to adjourn the meeting. Carried. The meeting adjourned at 9.30am.

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaedc.com

82





